
WTRY Broadcast Schedule Regular Meetings, Wednesday, 6:00 p.m. and 11:00 p.m. Study Meetings, Wednesday, 3:00 p.m. 

 PLANNING COMMISSION 
 MEETING AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 
 
 

Donald Edmunds, Chair, Philip Sanzica, Vice Chair 
Karen Crusse, Michael W. Hutson, Tom Krent 

Gordon Schepke, Thomas Strat and John J. Tagle 
   
January 13, 2015 7:00 P.M. Council Chambers 
   

 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3. MINUTES – December 9, 2014 Planning Commission Regular meeting 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT – For Items Not on the Agenda 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 1001) – Proposed Multi-Tenant 

Development, Northeast corner of Big Beaver and Talbot (335 E Big Beaver), Section 22, 
Currently Zoned BB (Big Beaver) District 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

 
6. ELECTION OF OFFICERS FOR 2015 
 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
8. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
 
ADJOURN 
 
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City 

Clerk by e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  
An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT DECEMBER 9, 2014 
  

 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:00 p.m. on December 9, 2014 in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 

Present: 
Karen Crusse 
Donald Edmunds 
Steve Gottlieb 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Philip Sanzica 
Gordon Schepke 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 

Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

Resolution # PC-2014-12-063 
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by: Gottlieb 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 

Yes: All present (9) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

Resolution # PC-2014-12-064 
Moved by: Tagle 
Seconded by: Crusse 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the November 25, 2014 Special/Study meeting 
as published. 
 

Yes: All present (9) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT DECEMBER 9, 2014 
  

 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

5. POTENTIAL PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN APPLICATION – Potential Multifamily 
Residential Development, Southeast corner of Maple Road and Axtell (2785 West 
Maple), Section 32, Currently Zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District 
 
Mr. Savidant introduced the revised site plan since last presented to the Board in 
October. 
 
Mr. Carlisle highlighted significant revisions to the conceptual site plan. 
 
Present were Steven Schafer of Schafer Development and Jason Van Ryn of Nederveld 
Associates. 
 
Discussion items: 

 Access points; elimination on Maple Road, two on Axtell. 

 Streetscape treatments along Maple and Axtell; landscaping, lighting. 

 Open space centrally located; pool, pavilion, clubhouse, destination point. 

 Elevations and floor plans; architecture, color. 

 Urban type living; fits surrounding area. 

 Stormwater management; green features. 

 250 units, approximately 500 residents. 

 Vehicular, pedestrian traffic circulation. 

 Bicycle friendly. 

 Project name; The Mark of Troy. 

 ‘Pilot’ project for future development. 
 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
7. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 

 
General Planning Commission comments followed. 

 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT DECEMBER 9, 2014 
  

 
 

3 
 

 
The Regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 7:39 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Donald Edmunds, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2014 PC Minutes\Draft\2014 12 09 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



  PC 2015.01.13 
  Agenda Item # 5 
 

 
 
DATE: January 8, 2015 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 1001) – Proposed Multi-

Tenant Development, Northeast corner of Big Beaver and Talbot (335 E Big 
Beaver), Section 22, Currently Zoned BB (Big Beaver) District 

 
 
The petitioner Stonefield Engineering and Design submitted the above referenced Preliminary 
Site Plan application for a proposed multi-tenant retail development on Big Beaver Road.   
 
The property is currently zoned BB (Big Beaver Form Based) District. The Planning Commission 
is responsible for granting Preliminary Site Plan approval for this item.  
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project. CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire. City Management supports 
the findings of fact contained in the report and the recommendations included therein. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP 1001  Multi Tenant Development  Sec 22\SP-1001 PC Memo 01 13 2015.docx 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 1001) – Proposed Multi-Tenant 
Development, Northeast corner of Big Beaver and Talbot (335 E Big Beaver), Section 22, 
Currently Zoned BB (Big Beaver) District 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-10- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 of the Zoning 
Ordinance, as requested for the proposed Multi-Tenant Development, located on the northeast 
corner of Big Beaver and Talbot (335 E. Big Beaver), Section 22, within the BB (Big Beaver 
Form Based) District, be granted, subject to the following: 
 

1. Confirm that any vegetation within the corner clearance is less than thirty (30) inches in 
height.  

2. Add two (2) street trees along Big Beaver Road. 
3. Extend sidewalk from building to the north through easement.     
4. Provide material samples, swatches, or manufacturer’s specification sheets of the 

predominant proposed exterior materials and colors of all buildings and permanent 
structures, including walls and fences. 

 
 ) or 
 
(denied, for the following reasons:  ) or 
 
(postponed, for the following reasons:  ) 
 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
MOTION CARRIED/FAILED 
 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP 1001  Multi Tenant Development  Sec 22\Proposed PC Resolution 01 13 2015.doc 



335 E Big Beaver

1: 1,000

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

830167 167Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

12/9/2014

Legend:

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



335 E Big Beaver

1: 1,600

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1330267 267Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

12/9/2014

Legend:

Form Based Zoning 2

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road

(MR) Maple Road

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



 

  

605 S. Main Street, Ste. 1 
Ann Arbor, MI  48104 
 
(734) 662-2200 
(734) 662-1935 Fax 

 
 January 8, 2015 

 

Preliminary Site Plan Review  
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 

 
 
 
 
Applicant: Stonefield Engineering and Design   
 
Project Name: Big Beaver Qdoba  
 
Plan Date: January 7, 2015 
 
Location:  Northeast corner of Big Beaver Road and Talbot Street 

 
Zoning: BB, Big Beaver Form-based district 
 
Action Requested: Preliminary Site Plan Approval  
 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
We received a site plan and accompanying documents for a proposed commercial development on the 
northeast corner of Big Beaver Road and Talbot Street.   The 1.6 acre parcel is currently developed as a 
two-story office building.   
 
The applicant is proposing a 3,000 sf free-standing Qdoba at the hard corner of Big Beaver Road and 
Talbot Street, and an interior 9,900 sf mixed tenant retail and restaurant building fronting Big Beaver.  
The Qdoba will not have a drive-thru.  The buildings are placed 17-feet off the Big Beaver right-of-way to 
allow for improvements in the pedestrian realm along Big Beaver.   Access to the site will be via a curb 
cut off Tablot Street.  There will not be a curb cut on Big Beaver.      
 
The property is zoned Big Beaver Form-Based District.  The proposed development and use are by-right 
and require Site Plan Review approval from the Planning Commission.   
 
 
 



  Big Beaver Qdoba 
  January 8, 2015 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
2  P a g e  

Location of Subject Property: 
Northeast corner of Big Beaver Road and Talbot Street 
 
Proposed Uses of Subject Parcel: 
Qdoba Mexican Restaurant and a multiple tenant retail/restaurant building 
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
Office Building 
 
Current Zoning: 
The property is currently zoned Big Beaver Form Based Code, Street Type A/Site Type C. 

 
 

 
 
 

Direction Zoning Use 
North  R1-E, Single Family Residential   Single Family Residential   

South BB, Big Beaver Form Based Big Beaver ROW/Office    

East BB, Big Beaver Form Based / Single Family Residential   Office /  Single Family Residential   

West BB, Big Beaver Form Based / Single Family Residential   Office /  Single Family Residential   

 

 

MASTER PLAN 



  Big Beaver Qdoba 
  January 8, 2015 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
3  P a g e  

The site is located within the Big Beaver Corridor district in the Troy 2008 Master Plan.  The intent of the 
Big Beaver District is to have ground level spaces front on Big Beaver occupied by shops, entertainment, 
restaurant, and similar uses that stimulate interest and activity.  The upper-level floors should be 
occupied by office and residential uses. The intent for future development along Big Beaver is building 
from lot line to lot line that incorporates vertically integrated mixed-use commercial, office and 
residential towers.   
 
We have discussed with the applicant mixed use or a second story.  Though mixed use or a second story 
is desired, the applicant notes that due to market issues they were unable to do so.  However, looking at 
the area as a mixed use area as a whole and based on the building placement and proposed uses, the 
development is consistent with the Master Plan.     
 
Items to be Addressed: None.     
 
BUILDING ORIENTATION AND OVERALL SITE LAYOUT 

 
The proposed development is replacing the existing two-story office building.  The removal of the 
existing building and placement along Big Beaver brings the site into conformance with the Big Beaver 
Form Based District.  All parking is located in the rear of the building and screened from Big Beaver.  The 
existing access point of Talbot Street will remain.   
 
The site to the east is currently a medical office.  The site may be redeveloped in the future.  As 
requested, the applicant has included a cross access easement which would allow the redevelopment of 
the medical office site to be incorporated into this site.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  None. 
 
AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS 

 
 
The site is being developed with two Building Form A buildings.  Building Form A is a permitted building 
form for Site Type C.  Table 5.03.B1 establishes the dimensional requirements for the building form A: 
 

  
Required / 
Allowed  

Provided 
Compliance 

Front (Big Beaver) 10 foot build-to-line 17-feet Complies with Planning 
Commission Approval 

Rear 30 foot minimum 188 feet Complies 

Side  0 foot 11.4 feet Complies 

Open Space 30 percent 32 percent Complies 

Building Height Minimum 14 feet 
Maximum 45 feet 

29-feet, 8-inches Complies 

Parking Big Beaver:  Not located 
in front yard and 

screening 

Not located in 
front yard and 

screened 

Complies 



  Big Beaver Qdoba 
  January 8, 2015 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
4  P a g e  

 
The building has been setback 17-feet to incorporate a plaza/streetscape and outdoor seating.   The 
improvements in the plaza include planter boxes, benches, bike rakes, pedestrian scale lights, and trash 
cans.  
 
Items to be Addressed:   None   
 
PARKING 
 
Section 13.06.G of the Zoning Ordinance requires:  
 

 Required Provided 
Qdoba: 
 1 space per 2  seats 

64 seats = 32 spaces  
87 

Retail: 
 1 space per 250 gross sq/ft 

5,900 sf / 250 = 24 spaces 

Proposed Restaurant: 
 1 space per 2  seats 

62 seats = 31 spaces 

   

Barrier Free 4 4 

Bicycle Parking 2 6 

Loading 0 0 

Total 87 automobile + 2 bicycle 87 spaces + 6 bicycle 

 
The applicant has provided the required 87 spaces + 6 bicycle spaces. Parking is sufficient based on the 
proposed uses.    
 
Items to be Addressed:  None 
 
LANDSCAPING/HARDSCAPE BIG BEAVER 
 
The applicant has provided a landscape plan.   
 

 Required: Provided: Compliance: 

Street Trees: The Ordinance requires that 
the greenbelt shall be landscaped with a 
minimum of one (1) deciduous tree for 
every thirty (30) lineal feet, or fraction 
thereof, of frontage abutting a public road 
right-of-way.   

Talbot: 9 Talbot:  9 Complies  

Parking Lot Screening: Screened via three 
(3) foot berm or approved landscaping or 
screen wall. 

Talbot: Berm or 
approved 
landscape or 
screen wall 

24-30” yew along 
the entire length of 
Talbot 

Complies with 
Planning 
Commission 
approval  

Site landscaping:  
 

A minimum of fifteen percent (15%) of 

15% 30% Compliant    



  Big Beaver Qdoba 
  January 8, 2015 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
5  P a g e  

the site area shall be comprised of 
landscape material. Up to twenty-five 
percent (25%) of the required landscape 
area may be brink, stone, pavers, or other 
public plaza elements, but shall not 
include any parking area or required 
sidewalks. 

Parking Lot Landscaping:  1 tree for every 
8 parking spaces.  Trees may be located 
adjacent to parking lot with planning 
commission approval.   

11 trees  11 trees Compliant 

 
It appears that some of the proposed landscaping encroaches into 25-foot corner clearance.   Vegetation 
within the corner clearance must be less than thirty (30) inches in height.   
 
Transformer / Trash Enclosure: 
 
The applicant is screening the transformer with a dense Arborvitae screen.  A trash enclosure is 
proposed along the western edge of the parking lot.  The trash enclosure will be screened with split face 
block.    
 
Items to be Addressed:  Confirm that any vegetation within the corner clearance is less than thirty (30) 
inches in height.  
 
PEDESTRIAN CIRCULATION 
 
There is an existing sidewalk along Big Beaver.  The applicant is improving the pedestrian realm in front 
of the development with the installation of a pedestrian/plaza space and outdoor seating. The 
improvements in the plaza include planter boxes, benches, bike rakes, pedestrian scale lights, and trash 
cans.  
 

 

Planter Box:  Applicant providing three (3) street 
trees along Big Beaver.  Add two (2) additional 
street trees to strengthen pedestrian realm.  



  Big Beaver Qdoba 
  January 8, 2015 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
6  P a g e  

 

Paver: Herringbone pattern 

 

Street Light 

 

Benches 



  Big Beaver Qdoba 
  January 8, 2015 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
7  P a g e  

 

Bike Rack 

 

Trash Receptacle: Black 

 
The applicant should extend the sidewalk between the building and the parking lot north through the 
area of the proposed easement to service the eastern parking lot.    
 
Items to be Addressed:  1). Add two (2) street trees along Big Beaver; and 2). Extend sidewalk from 
building north through easement.     
 
SITE ACCESS, and CIRCULATION 
 
Access to the site is provided via a curb-cut of Talbot.   As requested the applicant has provided a cross 
access easement to the medical office development to the west.  The cross access provides better 



  Big Beaver Qdoba 
  January 8, 2015 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
8  P a g e  

circulation and reduces the number of curb cuts on Big Beaver if the medical office site should ever be 
redeveloped.   
 
Items to be Addressed: None  
 
FLOOR PLAN AND ELEVATIONS 
 
The applicant has submitted floor plans and elevations.  The architecture complies with the Big Beaver 
Form Based District standards including the use of material changes, projections, façade articulation and 
fenestration and windows.  The architecture provides architectural detail as well as changes in 
horizontal and vertical scaling, variations in material, pattern, and color, to provide ground story 
activation.  See design standards below for more information.   
 
The building will be constructed primarily of brick and glass. The applicant doesn’t indicate brick color or 
canopy details.  As required, the applicant needs to submit samples, swatches, or manufacturer’s 
specification sheets of the predominant proposed exterior materials and colors of all buildings and 
permanent structures, including walls and fences. 
 
Items to be Addressed:  Submit samples, swatches, or manufacturer’s specification sheets of the 
predominant proposed exterior materials and colors of all buildings and permanent structures, including 
walls and fences. 
   
UTILITIES 
 
An existing utility pole just south of the existing approach on Talbot is shown on the “Existing Conditions 
Plan” but is not shown on the proposed plans. The proposed approach on Talbot is moved to the south 
which places this pole in the middle of the proposed approach.  The pole will need to be relocated. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None.   
 
LIGHTING 
 
The applicant has submitted a lighting and photometric plan.  In addition to building lighting and 
pedestrian street lighting along Big Beaver, the applicant is proposing four (4) double-headed pole lights 
and one (1) single-headed pole lights in the parking lot.   
 
The photometric plans complies with ordinance requirements.  
 
Items to be Addressed: None.   
 

DESIGN STANDARDS 
 
The Big Beaver design standards provide the Planning Commission with direction when reviewing the 
proposed design features of this development.  
 
 
 
 



  Big Beaver Qdoba 
  January 8, 2015 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
9  P a g e  

Façade Variation.  
 
The maximum linear length of an uninterrupted building façade facing public streets and/or parks shall 
be thirty (30) feet.   
 
Through the use of material changes, projections, façade articulation and fenestration, the all 
buildings comply with this standard.    
 
Pedestrian Access / Entrance. 

a. Primary Entrance:  The primary building entrance shall be clearly identifiable and useable and 
located in the front façade parallel to the street.   
 
All elevations, including all retail building tenant spaces, are accessable from Big Beaver.  
 

b. Pedestrian Connection. The pedestrian connection shall be fully paved and maintained surface 
not less than five (5) feet in width.  
 
The applicant has provided significant improvements to the pedestrian realm along Big 
Beaver.   

 
c. Additional Entrances. In addition to the primary façade facing front façade and/or the right-of-

way, if a parking area is located in the rear or side yard, must also have a direct pedestrian 
access to the parking area that is of a level of materials quality and design emphasis at least 
equal to that of the primary entrance.   
 
Complies 
 

 
Ground Story Activation. 
 
The first floor of any front façade facing a right-of-way shall be no less than fifty (50) percent windows 
and doors, and the minimum transparency for facades facing a side street, side yard, or parking area 
shall be no less than 30 percent of the façade.  Transparency alternatives are permitted up to 80% of the 
50% total along the front of buildings, and up to 100% of the sides of buildings.  The minimum 
transparency requirement shall apply to all sides of a building that abut an open space, including a side 
yard, or public right-of-way.  Transparency requirements shall not apply to sides which abut an alley.   
 
The applicant meets the transparency requirement.   
 
Transitional Features 
 

a. Transitional features are architectural elements, site features, or alterations to building massing 
that are used to provide a transition between higher intensity uses and low- or moderate-density 
residential areas.  These features assist in mitigating potential conflicts between those uses.  
Transitional features are intended to be used in combination with landscape buffers or large 
setbacks. 

 



  Big Beaver Qdoba 
  January 8, 2015 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
10  P a g e  

Due to proximity of other commercial uses, the commercial development is not more intense 
which would require transitional features.   In the rear the applicant will provide a screen wall 
and landscaping.  

 
Site Access and Parking 
 

a. Required Parking.  Off-street parking shall be provided in accordance with the standards set 
forth in Article 13, Site Design Standards.    
 
The applicant has provided the required parking. 
  

b. Location. 
I. When parking is located in a side yard (behind the front building line) but  fronts on the 

required building line, no more than fifty (50) percent of the  total site’s linear feet along 
the required building line or one hundred (100) feet, whichever is less, shall be occupied 
by parking.    
 
Not Applicable.    
 

II. For a corner lot, shall be no more than fifty (50) percent of the site’s cumulative linear 
feet along the required building lines or one hundred (100) feet, whichever is less, shall 
be occupied by parking.  The building shall be located in the corner of the lot adjacent to 
the intersection.  
 
All the parking is located to the rear of the building and complies with parking location 
requirements.  

 
III. For a double frontage lot or a lot that has frontage on three (3) streets, the  cumulative 

total of all frontages occupied by parking shall be no more  than sixty-five (65) percent of 
the total site’s linear feet along a required  building line or one hundred and twenty-five 
(125) feet, whichever is less.  
 
Not Applicable  

 
IV. Where off-street parking is visible from a street, it should be screened in accordance with 

the standards set forth in Section 13.02.C.   
 
The applicant has screened their parking lot in compliance with section 13.0.2.C.   

  
Items to be Addressed: None   
 
SUMMARY OF FINDINGS 
 
We support the development of this site, and find that the plan and development details are consistent 
with the vision along Big Beaver and the requirements of Big Beaver Form Based District.  We 
recommend preliminary site plan approval with the following conditions:  
  

1) Confirm that any vegetation within the corner clearance is less than thirty (30) inches in height.  



  Big Beaver Qdoba 
  January 8, 2015 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
11  P a g e  

2) Add two (2) street trees along Big Beaver. 
3) Extend sidewalk from building north through easement.     
4) Provide  samples, swatches, or manufacturer’s specification sheets of the predominant proposed 

exterior materials and colors of all buildings and permanent structures, including walls and 
fences. 

 
 
 



DRAWN BY

SI
T

E
 D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
S

CHECKED BY

engineering & design, llc.

STONEFIELD

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
T

A
U

R
A

N
T

&
 M

U
L

T
I-

T
E

N
A

N
T

 R
E

T
A

IL

P
A

R
C

E
L

 I
D

: 
2
0
-2

2
-3

8
0
-0

3
3

3
3
5
 B

IG
 B

E
A

V
E

R
 R

O
A

D
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 T
R

O
Y

, 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
M

IC
H

IG
A

N

e
n
gi

n
e
e
ri

n
g 

&
 d

e
si

gn
, 
llc

.

ST
O

N
E
F
IE

L
D

R
u
th
e
rf
o
rd
, 
N
J 
·

N
e
w

 Y
o
rk

, 
N

Y
 ·
Is
la
n
d
ia
, 
N
Y
 ·

B
lo

o
m

fi
e
ld

 H
ill

s,
 M

I

w
w

w
.s

to
n
e
fi
e
ld

e
n
g.

co
m

2
3
5
0
 F

ra
n
k
lin

 R
o
ad

, 
Su

it
e
 2

1
0
, 
B

lo
o
m

fi
e
ld

 H
ill

s,
 M

I 
4
8
3
0
2

P
h
o
n
e
 2

4
8
.3

0
9
.3

8
0
7

MTP/JRI/JM TP

T
:\
2
0
1
4
\T

-1
4
4
1
1
 A

L
R

IG
- 

3
3
5
 E

. 
B

IG
 B

E
A

V
E
R

, 
T

R
O

Y
, 
M

I\
C

A
D

D
\P

L
O

T
\S

D
P
-0

1
-C

O
V

R
.D

W
G

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
R

E
V

.
D

A
T

E

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
0
1

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
1
4

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
0
2

0
1
/0

7
/2

0
1
5

PARCEL ID: 20-22-380-033

335 BIG BEAVER ROAD
CITY OF TROY

OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

PLANS PREPARED BY:

AERIAL MAP
SCALE: 1" = 100'±

SOURCE: GOOGLE EARTH PRO © 2014,

engineering & design, llc.

STONEFIELD

Rutherford, NJ · New York, NY · Islandia, NY · Bloomfield Hills, MI

www.stonefieldeng.com

2350 Franklin Road, Suite 210, Bloomfield Hills, MI 48302

Phone 248.309.3807

PROJECT
SITE

PLAN REFERENCE MATERIALS:

1. THE PLAN SET REFERENCES THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS INCLUDING,

BUT NOT LIMITED TO:

 SURVEY ENTITLED "TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY", PREPARED BY

KEM-TEC & ASSOCIATES, DATED 09/29/201 4

 SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN ENTITLED "PROPOSED RESTAURANT

& MULTI-TENANT RETAIL", PREPARED BY STONEFIELD

ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC., LAST REVISED 11/12/2014.

 ARCHITECTURAL PLANS ENTITLED "ALRIG RETAIL

DEVELOPMENT", PREPARED BY SAROKI ARCHITECTURE, LAST

REVISED 11/11/2014.

 AERIAL MAP OBTAINED FROM GOOGLE EARTH PRO © 2014.

 LOCATION MAP OBTAINED FROM BING MAPS © 2014.

2. ALL REFERENCE MATERIAL LISTED ABOVE SHALL BE CONSIDERED A

PART OF THIS PLAN SET AND ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN

THESE MATERIALS SHALL BE UTILIZED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THIS

PLAN SET. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO OBTAIN A COPY OF
EACH REFERENCE AND REVIEW IT THOROUGHLY PRIOR TO THE START

OF CONSTRUCTION.

COVER SHEET

C-1

Know what's

R

FOR

LOCATION MAP
SCALE: 1" = 2000'±

SOURCE: BING MAPS © 2014,

SITE

AERIAL MAP
SCALE: 1" = 100'±

SOURCE: CITY OF TROY, PARCEL MAP & ZONING MAP

SHEET INDEX
DRAWING TITLE SHEET #

COVER SHEET C-1

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN C-2

DEMOLITION PLAN C-3

SITE PLAN C-4

GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN C-5

UTILITY PLAN C-6

LIGHTING PLAN C-7

C-8

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN C-9

LANDSCAPING PLAN C-10

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS C-11

DRAWING TITLE SHEET #

ROAD & PAVING DETAILS 1 OF 1

SANITARY DETAILS I 1 OF 2

SANITARY DETAILS II 2 OF 2

SESC DETAILS 1 OF 1

STORMWATER DETAILS 1 OF 1

WATER DETAILS 1 OF 1



GENERAL NOTES:

1. THE SURVEY SHALL BE CONSIDERED A PART OF THIS PLAN SET AND ALL

INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN THE SURVEY SHALL BE UTILIZED IN

CONJUNCTION WITH THIS PLAN SET.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE

TO OBTAIN A COPY OF THE SURVEY AND REVIEW IT THOROUGHLY

PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

DRAWN BY

SI
T

E
 D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
S

CHECKED BY

engineering & design, llc.

STONEFIELD

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
T

A
U

R
A

N
T

&
 M

U
L

T
I-

T
E

N
A

N
T

 R
E

T
A

IL

P
A

R
C

E
L

 I
D

: 
2
0
-2

2
-3

8
0
-0

3
3

3
3
5
 B

IG
 B

E
A

V
E

R
 R

O
A

D

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 T

R
O

Y
, 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
M

IC
H

IG
A

N

e
n
gi

n
e
e
ri

n
g 

&
 d

e
si

gn
, 
llc

.

ST
O

N
E
F
IE

L
D

R
u
th
e
rf
o
rd
, 
N
J 
·

N
e
w

 Y
o
rk

, 
N

Y
 ·
Is
la
n
d
ia
, 
N
Y
 ·

B
lo

o
m

fi
e
ld

 H
ill

s,
 M

I

w
w

w
.s

to
n
e
fi
e
ld

e
n
g.

co
m

2
3
5
0
 F

ra
n
k
lin

 R
o
ad

, 
Su

it
e
 2

1
0
, 
B

lo
o
m

fi
e
ld

 H
ill

s,
 M

I 
4
8
3
0
2

P
h
o
n
e
 2

4
8
.3

0
9
.3

8
0
7

MTP/JRI/JM TP

T
:\
2
0
1
4
\T

-1
4
4
1
1
 A

L
R

IG
- 

3
3
5
 E

. 
B

IG
 B

E
A

V
E
R

, 
T

R
O

Y
, 
M

I\
C

A
D

D
\P

L
O

T
\S

D
P
-0

2
-E

X
ST

.D
W

G

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
R

E
V

.
D

A
T

E

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
0
1

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
1
4

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
0
2

0
1
/0

7
/2

0
1
5

EXISTING CONDITIONS
PLAN

C-2
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0' 40'20'20'

1" = 20'

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL

FIRE HYDRANT

FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION

MAIL BOX

COMMUNICATION MANHOLE

SANITARY MANHOLE

TRANSFORMER

WATER VALVE

CLEANOUT

GAS METER

UTILITY POLE

TREE

SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP OR NAIL

HANDICAP PARKING

SINGLE POST SIGN

WATER GATE MANHOLE

FOUND MONUMENT (AS NOTED)

ROUND CATCH BASIN

SQUARE CATCH BASIN

STORM DRAIN MANHOLE

WATER LINE

PLATTED LOT LINE

PARCEL BOUNDARY LINE

BUILDING

STORM LINE

SANITARY LINE

OVERHEAD UTILITY LINEOH

GAS LINE

COMMUNICATION LINE

RECORD AND MEASURED DIMENSION

RECORD DIMENSION

MEASURED DIMENSION

GROUND POINT

PAVEMENT

CURB 

CENTERLINE DITCH

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

LOTS 6, 7, 8, & 9, EXCEPTING THEREFORM THE SOUTH 69 FEET, AND ALL

OF LOTS 59 & 60; BIG BEAVER, A PART OF S.W. 1/4 OF SECTION 22, T.2 N.,

R.11 E., CITY OF TROY, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN, AS RECORDED IN

LIBER 21 OF PLATS, PAGE 19 OF OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS. METES &

BOUNDS OF THE SITE ARE AS SHOWN ON THE PLAN.



DEMOLITION NOTES

1. ALL ONSITE STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS ON SITE
ARE TO BE REMOVED UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

2. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO PROTECT AND
MAINTAIN IN OPERATION ALL UTILITIES NOT

DESIGNATED TO BE REMOVED.
3. THE WORK REFLECTED ON THE DEMOLITION PLAN IS

TO PROVIDE GENERAL INFORMATION TOWARDS THE
EXISTING ITEMS TO BE DEMOLISHED AND/OR REMOVED.

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO REVIEW THE
OTHER SITE PLAN AND GEOTECHNICAL DOCUMENTS

AND ASSOCIATED REPORTS INCLUDING ALL
DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES AND INCIDENTAL TASKS

NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE SITE IMPROVEMENTS.
4. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO DETERMINE THE

MEANS AND METHODS OF DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES.
5. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DUST

CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL, STATE, AND
FEDERAL AIR QUALITY STANDARDS.

6. UNLESS AT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF BOTH THE
OWNER AND GOVERNING AGENCIES, EXPLOSIVES SHALL

NOT BE USED. BEFORE THE START OF ANY EXPLOSIVE
PROGRAM, THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO

OBTAIN ALL LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL PERMITS.
ADDITIONALLY, THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE

RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SEISMIC TESTING AS REQUIRED
AND ANY DAMAGES AS THE RESULT OF SAID

DEMOLITION PRACTICES.
7. ALL DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE PERFORMED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL
CODES.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR

ENSURING ALL UTILITIES ARE DISCONNECTED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE UTILITY AUTHORITY'S

REQUIREMENTS PRIOR TO STARTING THE DEMOLITION
OF ANY STRUCTURE.  ALL EXCAVATIONS ASSOCIATED

WITH DEMOLISHED STRUCTURES OR REMOVED TANKS
SHALL BE BACKFILLED WITH SUITABLE MATERIAL AND

COMPACTED TO SUPPORT SITE AND BUILDING
IMPROVEMENTS. A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER SHOULD

BE PRESENT DURING BACKFILLING ACTIVITIES TO
OBSERVE AND CERTIFY THAT BACKFILL MATERIAL WAS

COMPACTED TO A SUITABLE CONDITION.
8. DEMOLISHED DEBRIS SHALL NOT BE BURIED ON-SITE.

ALL WASTE/DEBRIS GENERATED FROM DEMOLITION

ACTIVITIES SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE
WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS.

CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO MAINTAIN ALL
RECORDS OF THE DISPOSAL TO DEMONSTRATE

COMPLIANCE WITH THE ABOVE REGULATIONS.
9. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO MAINTAIN A RECORD

SET OF PLANS REFLECTING THE LOCATION OF EXISTING
UTILITIES THAT HAVE BEEN CAPPED, ABANDONED, OR

RELOCATED BASED ON THE DEMOLITION REQUIRED IN
THIS PLAN SET. THIS DOCUMENT SHALL BE PROVIDED

TO THE OWNER FOLLOWING THE SITE PLAN
IMPROVEMENTS.

10. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE SIDEWALK
CLOSURE SIGNS AND PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC CONTROL

MEASURES.  SIDEWALK IN RIGHT-OF-WAY IS NOT TO BE
REMOVED UNTIL THE TIME IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING

NEW SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION IN RIGHT-OF-WAY.

DEMOLITION LIMIT NOTE:

ALL EXISTING FEATURES WITHIN LIMIT

OF DISTURBANCE TO BE REMOVED

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

DRAWN BY

SI
T

E
 D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
S

CHECKED BY

engineering & design, llc.

STONEFIELD

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
T

A
U

R
A

N
T

&
 M

U
L

T
I-

T
E

N
A

N
T

 R
E

T
A

IL

P
A

R
C

E
L

 I
D

: 
2
0
-2

2
-3

8
0
-0

3
3

3
3
5
 B

IG
 B

E
A

V
E

R
 R

O
A

D
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 T
R

O
Y

, 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
M

IC
H

IG
A

N

e
n
gi

n
e
e
ri

n
g 

&
 d

e
si

gn
, 
llc

.

ST
O

N
E
F
IE

L
D

R
u
th
e
rf
o
rd
, 
N
J 
·

N
e
w

 Y
o
rk

, 
N

Y
 ·
Is
la
n
d
ia
, 
N
Y
 ·

B
lo

o
m

fi
e
ld

 H
ill

s,
 M

I

w
w

w
.s

to
n
e
fi
e
ld

e
n
g.

co
m

2
3
5
0
 F

ra
n
k
lin

 R
o
ad

, 
Su

it
e
 2

1
0
, 
B

lo
o
m

fi
e
ld

 H
ill

s,
 M

I 
4
8
3
0
2

P
h
o
n
e
 2

4
8
.3

0
9
.3

8
0
7

MTP/JRI/JM TP

T
:\
2
0
1
4
\T

-1
4
4
1
1
 A

L
R

IG
- 

3
3
5
 E

. 
B

IG
 B

E
A

V
E
R

, 
T

R
O

Y
, 
M

I\
C

A
D

D
\P

L
O

T
\S

D
P
-0

3
-D

E
M

O
.D

W
G

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
R

E
V

.
D

A
T

E

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
0
1

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
1
4

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
0
2

0
1
/0

7
/2

0
1
5

DEMOLITION PLAN

C-3
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0' 40'20'20'

1" = 20'

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

PROPOSED LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

EXISTING OBJECTS TO BE REMOVED

LOD



PROPOSED CURB

PROPOSED BUILDING

PROPOSED CONCRETE AREA

PROPOSED SIGN

PROPOSED SITE BRICK PAVER

PARKING STALL COUNTER

DRAWN BY

SI
T

E
 D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
S

CHECKED BY

engineering & design, llc.

STONEFIELD

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
T

A
U

R
A

N
T

&
 M

U
L

T
I-

T
E

N
A

N
T

 R
E

T
A

IL

P
A

R
C

E
L

 I
D

: 
2
0
-2

2
-3

8
0
-0

3
3

3
3
5
 B

IG
 B

E
A

V
E

R
 R

O
A

D
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 T
R

O
Y

, 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
M

IC
H

IG
A

N

e
n
gi

n
e
e
ri

n
g 

&
 d

e
si

gn
, 
llc

.

ST
O

N
E
F
IE

L
D

R
u
th
e
rf
o
rd
, 
N
J 
·

N
e
w

 Y
o
rk

, 
N

Y
 ·
Is
la
n
d
ia
, 
N
Y
 ·

B
lo

o
m

fi
e
ld

 H
ill

s,
 M

I

w
w

w
.s

to
n
e
fi
e
ld

e
n
g.

co
m

2
3
5
0
 F

ra
n
k
lin

 R
o
ad

, 
Su

it
e
 2

1
0
, 
B

lo
o
m

fi
e
ld

 H
ill

s,
 M

I 
4
8
3
0
2

P
h
o
n
e
 2

4
8
.3

0
9
.3

8
0
7

MTP/JRI/JM TP

T
:\
2
0
1
4
\T

-1
4
4
1
1
 A

L
R

IG
- 

3
3
5
 E

. 
B

IG
 B

E
A

V
E
R

, 
T

R
O

Y
, 
M

I\
C

A
D

D
\P

L
O

T
\S

D
P
-0

4
-S

IT
E
.D

W
G

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
R

E
V

.
D

A
T

E

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
0
1

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
1
4

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
0
2

0
1
/0

7
/2

0
1
5

PROPOSED USE

ZONING REQUIREMENTS REQUIRED

TABLE OF LAND USE AND ZONING

PARCEL ID: 20-22-380-033

BIG BEAVER DISTRICT (BB)

RESTAURANT PERMITTED USE

RETAIL PERMITTED USE

PROPOSED

FRONT YARD SETBACK (BIG BEAVER) 10 FT 17 FT

FRONT YARD SETBACK (TALBOT) 10 FT 10 FT

SIDE YARD SETBACK 0 FT 11.4 FT

REAR YARD SETBACK 30 FT > 100 FT

MINIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT 1 STORY OR 14 FT 1 STORY OR 14 FT

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT < 3 STORIES OR 45 FT < 3 STORIES OR 45 FT

MINIMUM OPEN SPACE 30 % (21,065 SF) 32.1 % (22,558 SF)

ORDINANCE SECTION REQUIRED

PARKING REQUIREMENTS

PROPOSED

§TABLE 13.06-A RETAIL

1 SPACE PER 250 GFA

(5,900 SF)(1/200 SF) = 24 SPACES

SIT DOWN RESTAURANT

1 SPACE PER 2 SEATS

(62 SEATS)*(1/2 SEATS) = 31 SPACES

QDOBA (SIT DOWN RESTAURANT)

1 SPACE PER 2 SEATS

(64 SEATS)*(1/2 SEATS) = 32 SPACES

TOTAL

24 SPACES + 63 SPACES

87 SPACES

87 SPACES

§TABLE 13.06-B 90 DEGREE PARKING

9.5 FT X 19 FT W/ 24 FT AISLE

9.5 FT X 19 FT W/

24 FT AISLE

§SECTION 13.06.C.2 ONE TREE PER 8 PARKING SPACES

(12 TREES)

15 TREES

§SECTION 13.06.C.3 10 FT PAVED AREA SETBACK FOR

LOT LINES THAT ABUT RESIDENTIAL

ZONED PROPERTIES

12.2 FT (SIDE

YARD)

25.7 FT (REAR

YARD)

GENERAL NOTES

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND FAMILIARIZE

THEMSELVES WITH THE EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS
AND THE PROPOSED SCOPE OF WORK (INCLUDING

DIMENSIONS, LAYOUT, ETC.) PRIOR TO INITIATING THE
IMPROVEMENTS IDENTIFIED WITHIN THESE DOCUMENTS.

SHOULD ANY DISCREPANCY BE FOUND BETWEEN THE
EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS AND THE PROPOSED WORK

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY STONEFIELD
ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. PRIOR TO THE START OF

CONSTRUCTION.
2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY

PERMITS AND ENSURE THAT ALL REQUIRED APPROVALS
HAVE BEEN OBTAINED PRIOR TO THE START OF

CONSTRUCTION. COPIES OF ALL REQUIRED PERMITS
AND APPROVALS SHALL BE KEPT ON SITE AT ALL TIMES

DURING CONSTRUCTION.
3. ALL CONTRACTORS WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT

PERMITTED BY LAW, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS
STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. AND IT'S

SUB-CONSULTANTS FROM AND AGAINST ANY DAMAGES
AND LIABILITIES INCLUDING ATTORNEY'S FEES ARISING

OUT OF CLAIMS BY EMPLOYEES OF THE CONTRACTOR

IN ADDITION TO CLAIMS CONNECTED TO THE PROJECT
AS A RESULT OF NOT CARRYING THE PROPER

INSURANCE FOR WORKERS COMPENSATION, LIABILITY
INSURANCE, AND LIMITS OF COMMERCIAL GENERAL
LIABILITY INSURANCE.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT DEVIATE FROM THE
PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS IDENTIFIED WITHIN THIS

PLAN SET UNLESS APPROVAL IS PROVIDED IN WRITING
BY STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC.

5. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO DETERMINE THE

MEANS AND METHODS OF CONSTRUCTION.
6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT PERFORM ANY WORK

OR CAUSE DISTURBANCE ON A PRIVATE PROPERTY NOT
CONTROLLED BY THE PERSON OR ENTITY WHO HAS

AUTHORIZED THE WORK WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
CONSENT FROM THE OWNER OF THE PRIVATE

PROPERTY.
7. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO RESTORE ANY

DAMAGED OR UNDERMINED STRUCTURE OR SITE
FEATURE THAT IS IDENTIFIED TO REMAIN ON THE PLAN

SET. ALL REPAIRS SHALL USE NEW MATERIALS TO
RESTORE THE FEATURE TO ITS EXISTING CONDITION AT

THE CONTRACTORS EXPENSE.
8. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE THE

APPROPRIATE SHOP DRAWINGS, PRODUCT DATA, AND
OTHER REQUIRED SUBMITTALS FOR REVIEW. STONEFIELD

ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. WILL REVIEW THE
SUBMITTALS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DESIGN
INTENT AS REFLECTED WITHIN THE PLAN SET.

9. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR TRAFFIC

CONTROL IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUAL ON
UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, LATEST EDITION.

10. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO PERFORM ALL
WORK IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY IN ACCORDANCE

WITH THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNING AUTHORITY AND
SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROCUREMENT OF

STREET OPENING PERMITS.
11. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO RETAIN AN OSHA

CERTIFIED SAFETY INSPECTOR TO OVERSEE
CONSTRUCTION & DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES.

12. SHOULD AN EMPLOYEE OF STONEFIELD ENGINEERING &
DESIGN, LLC. BE PRESENT ON SITE AT ANY TIME DURING

CONSTRUCTION, IT DOES NOT RELIEVE THE
CONTRACTOR OF ANY OF THE RESPONSIBILITIES AND

REQUIREMENTS LISTED IN THE NOTES WITHIN THIS PLAN
SET.

13. CROSSWALKS, LETTERED MARKINGS AND STOP BARS
SHALL BE THERMOPLASTIC STRIPING.

ADJACENT PROPERTY / LOT

EXISTING CURB

SITE PLAN

C-4
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0' 40'20'20'

1" = 20'

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

ZONING SETBACK

20



DRAWN BY

SI
T

E
 D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
S

CHECKED BY

engineering & design, llc.

STONEFIELD

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
T

A
U

R
A

N
T

&
 M

U
L

T
I-

T
E

N
A

N
T

 R
E

T
A

IL

P
A

R
C

E
L

 I
D

: 
2
0
-2

2
-3

8
0
-0

3
3

3
3
5
 B

IG
 B

E
A

V
E

R
 R

O
A

D
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 T
R

O
Y

, 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
M

IC
H

IG
A

N

e
n
gi

n
e
e
ri

n
g 

&
 d

e
si

gn
, 
llc

.

ST
O

N
E
F
IE

L
D

R
u
th
e
rf
o
rd
, 
N
J 
·

N
e
w

 Y
o
rk

, 
N

Y
 ·
Is
la
n
d
ia
, 
N
Y
 ·

B
lo

o
m

fi
e
ld

 H
ill

s,
 M

I

w
w

w
.s

to
n
e
fi
e
ld

e
n
g.

co
m

2
3
5
0
 F

ra
n
k
lin

 R
o
ad

, 
Su

it
e
 2

1
0
, 
B

lo
o
m

fi
e
ld

 H
ill

s,
 M

I 
4
8
3
0
2

P
h
o
n
e
 2

4
8
.3

0
9
.3

8
0
7

MTP/JRI/JM TP

T
:\
2
0
1
4
\T

-1
4
4
1
1
 A

L
R

IG
- 

3
3
5
 E

. 
B

IG
 B

E
A

V
E
R

, 
T

R
O

Y
, 
M

I\
C

A
D

D
\P

L
O

T
\S

D
P
-0

5
-G

R
A

D
.D

W
G

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
R

E
V

.
D

A
T

E

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
0
1

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
1
4

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
0
2

0
1
/0

7
/2

0
1
5

GRADING NOTES

1. ALL SOIL AND MATERIAL REMOVED FROM THE SITE SHALL BE DISPOSED

OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL

REQUIREMENTS.  ANY GROUNDWATER DE-WATERING PRACTICES

SHALL BE PERFORMED UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF A QUALIFIED

PROFESSIONAL.   THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO OBTAIN ALL

NECESSARY PERMITS FOR THE DISCHARGE OF DE-WATERED

GROUNDWATER.  ALL SOIL IMPORTED TO THE SITE SHALL BE CERTIFIED

CLEAN FILL. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN RECORDS OF ALL FILL

MATERIALS BROUGHT TO THE SITE.

2. IF DEWATERING IS ANTICIPATED OR ENCOUNTERED DURING

CONSTRUCTION A DEWATERING PLAN MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT FOR REVIEW.

3. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE TEMPORARY AND/OR

PERMANENT SHORING WHERE REQUIRED DURING EXCAVATION

ACTIVITIES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO UTILITY TRENCHES, TO

ENSURE THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF NEARBY STRUCTURES AND

STABILITY OF THE SURROUNDING SOILS.

4. PROPOSED TOP OF CURB ELEVATIONS ARE GENERALLY 4 INCHES TO 7

INCHES ABOVE EXISTING GRADES UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. THE

CONTRACTOR WILL SUPPLY ALL STAKEOUT CURB GRADE SHEETS TO

STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL

PRIOR TO POURING CURBS.

5. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO SET ALL PROPOSED UTILITY

COVERS AND RESET ALL EXISTING UTILITY COVERS WITHIN THE

PROJECT LIMITS TO PROPOSED GRADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ANY

APPLICABLE MUNICIPAL, COUNTY, STATE AND/OR UTILITY AUTHORITY

REGULATIONS.

6. A MINIMUM SLOPE OF 5.00% SHALL BE PROVIDED AWAY FROM ALL

BUILDINGS FOR A MINIMUM OF 10 FEET  AROUND THE PERIMETER OF

THE BUILDING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE

FROM THE BUILDING IS ACHIEVED AND SHALL NOTIFY STONEFIELD

ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. IF THIS CONDITION CANNOT BE MET.

7. FOR PROJECTS WHERE BASEMENTS ARE PROPOSED, THE DEVELOPER IS

RESPONSIBLE TO DETERMINE THE DEPTH TO GROUNDWATER AT THE

LOCATION OF THE PROPOSED STRUCTURE. IF GROUNDWATER IS

ENCOUNTERED WITHIN THE BASEMENT AREA, SPECIAL

CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL BE UTILIZED AND

REVIEWED/APPROVED BY THE CONSTRUCTION CODE OFFICIAL. IF

SUMP PUMPS ARE UTILIZED, ALL DISCHARGES SHALL BE CONNECTED

DIRECTLY TO THE PUBLIC STORM SEWER SYSTEM WITH APPROVAL

FROM THE GOVERNING STORM SEWER SYSTEM AUTHORITY.

8. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO ENSURE THAT THE PROPOSED

RIGHT-OF-WAY PATHWAY MATCHES THE EXISTING GRADES AT BOTH

ENDS.

ADA NOTES

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A MAXIMUM 2.00% SLOPE IN ANY

DIRECTION WITHIN THE ADA PARKING SPACES AND ACCESS AISLES.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE COMPLIANT SIGNAGE AT ALL ADA

PARKING AREAS IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE GUIDELINES.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A MAXIMUM 5.00% RUNNING

SLOPE AND A MAXIMUM OF 2.00% CROSS SLOPE ALONG WALKWAYS

WITHIN THE ACCESSIBLE PATH OF TRAVEL (SEE THE SITE PLAN FOR THE

LOCATION OF THE ACCESSIBLE PATH).  THE CONTRACTOR IS

RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE THE ACCESSIBLE PATH OF TRAVEL IS 36

INCHES WIDE OR GREATER UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE WITHIN

THE PLAN SET.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A MAXIMUM 2.00% SLOPE IN ANY

DIRECTION AT ALL LANDINGS.  LANDINGS INCLUDE, BUT ARE NOT

LIMITED TO, THE TOP AND BOTTOM OF AN ACCESSIBLE RAMP, AT

ACCESSIBLE BUILDING ENTRANCES, AT AN AREA IN FRONT OF A

WALK-UP ATM, AND AT TURNING SPACES ALONG THE ACCESSIBLE

PATH OF TRAVEL.  THE LANDING AREA SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM CLEAR

AREA OF 60 INCHES BY 60 INCHES UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE

WITHIN THE PLAN SET.

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A MAXIMUM 8.33% RUNNING

SLOPE AND A MAXIMUM 2.00% CROSS SLOPE ON ANY CURB RAMPS

ALONG THE ACCESSIBLE PATH OF TRAVEL.  WHERE PROVIDED, CURB

RAMP FLARES SHALL NOT HAVE A SLOPE GREATER THAN 10.00% IF A

LANDING AREA IS PROVIDED AT THE TOP OF THE RAMP. FOR

ALTERATIONS, A CURB RAMP FLARES SHALL NOT HAVE A SLOPE

GREATER THAN 8.33% IF A LANDING AREA IS NOT PROVIDED AT THE

TOP OF THE RAMP.  CURBS RAMPS SHALL NOT RISE MORE THAN 6

INCHES IN ELEVATION WITHOUT A HANDRAIL.  THE CLEAR WIDTH OF

A CURB RAMP SHALL BE NO LESS THAN 36 INCHES WIDE.

6. ACCESSIBLE RAMPS WITH A RISE GREATER THAN 6 INCHES SHALL

CONTAIN COMPLIANT HANDRAILS ON BOTH SIDES OF THE RAMP AND

SHALL NOT RISE MORE THAN 30” IN ELEVATION WITHOUT A LANDING

AREA IN BETWEEN RAMP RUNS.  LANDING AREAS SHALL ALSO BE

PROVIDED AT THE TOP AND BOTTOM OF THE RAMP.

7. A SLIP RESISTANT SURFACE ALL BE CONSTRUCTED ALONG THE

ACCESSIBLE PATH AND WITHIN ADA PARKING AREAS.

8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE A MAXIMUM OF ¼ INCHES VERTICAL

CHANGE IN LEVEL ALONG THE ACCESSIBLE PATH.  WHERE A CHANGE

IN LEVEL BETWEEN ¼ INCHES AND ½ INCHES EXISTS, CONTRACTOR

SHALL ENSURE THAT THE TOP ¼ INCH CHANGE IN LEVEL IS BEVELED

WITH A SLOPE NOT STEEPER THAN 1 UNIT VERTICAL AND 2 UNITS

HORIZONTAL (2:1 SLOPE).

9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT ANY OPENINGS (GAPS OR

HORIZONTAL SEPARATION) ALONG THE ACCESSIBLE PATH SHALL NOT

ALLOW PASSAGE OF A SPHERE GREATER THAN ½ INCH.

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL

PROPERTY LINE

PROPOSED GRADE SPOT

PROPOSED FLUSH CURB SHOT

PROPOSED TOP OF CURB /

BOTTOM OF CURB SHOT

FC 22.00

G 16.62

TC

BC

17.00

16.50

670 PROPOSED CONTOUR

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0' 40'20'20'

1" = 20'

(H)

GRADING PLAN

C-5

1"=20' 05



UTILITY NOTES

1. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO CALL THE
APPROPRIATE AUTHORITY FOR NOTICE OF

CONSTRUCTION/EXCAVATION AND UTILITY MARK OUT
PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION IN

ACCORDANCE WITH STATE LAW.  CONTRACTOR IS
REQUIRED TO CONFIRM THE HORIZONTAL AND

VERTICAL LOCATION OF UTILITIES IN THE FIELD.
SHOULD A DISCREPANCY EXIST BETWEEN THE FIELD

LOCATION OF A UTILITY AND THE LOCATION SHOWN
ON THE PLAN SET OR SURVEY, THE CONTRACTOR

SHALL NOTIFY STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN,
LLC. IMMEDIATELY IN WRITING.

2. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO PROTECT AND
MAINTAIN IN OPERATION ALL UTILITIES NOT

DESIGNATED TO BE REMOVED.
3. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING ANY

DAMAGE TO ANY EXISTING UTILITY IDENTIFIED TO
REMAIN WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE PROPOSED WORK

DURING CONSTRUCTION.
4. A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL SEPARATION OF 10 FEET IS

REQUIRED BETWEEN ANY SANITARY SEWER SERVICE
AND ANY WATER LINES. IF THIS SEPARATION CANNOT

BE PROVIDED, A CONCRETE ENCASEMENT SHALL BE

UTILIZED FOR THE SANITARY SEWER SERVICE AS
APPROVED BY STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC.

5. ALL WATER LINES SHALL BE VERTICALLY SEPARATED

ABOVE SANITARY SEWER LINES BY A MINIMUM DISTANCE
OF 18 INCHES. IF THIS SEPARATION CANNOT BE

PROVIDED, A CONCRETE ENCASEMENT SHALL BE
UTILIZED FOR THE SANITARY SEWER SERVICE AS

APPROVED BY STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC.
6. THE CONTRACTOR TO PERFORM A TEST PIT PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION (RECOMMEND 30 DAYS PRIOR) AT

LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITY CROSSINGS FOR
STORMWATER, WATER,  AND SANITARY SEWER

CONNECTION IMPROVEMENTS.  SHOULD A CONFLICT
EXIST, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY

STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. IN WRITING.
7. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR

COORDINATING GAS, ELECTRIC AND
TELECOMMUNICATION CONNECTIONS WITH THE

APPROPRIATE GOVERNING AUTHORITY.
8. CONTRACTOR SHALL START CONSTRUCTION OF ANY

GRAVITY SEWER AND STORM LINES AT THE LOWEST
INVERT AND WORK UP-GRADIENT.

7. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO MAINTAIN A
RECORD SET OF PLANS REFLECTING THE LOCATION OF

EXISTING UTILITIES THAT HAVE BEEN CAPPED,
ABANDONED, OR RELOCATED BASED ON THE

DEMOLITION/REMOVAL ACTIVITIES REQUIRED IN THIS
PLAN SET. THIS DOCUMENT SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE

OWNER FOLLOWING COMPLETION OF WORK.
8. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO MAINTAIN A

RECORD OF THE AS-BUILT LOCATIONS OF ALL
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND INFRASTRUCTURE. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTE ANY DISCREPANCIES
BETWEEN THE AS-BUILT LOCATIONS AND THE

LOCATIONS DEPICTED WITHIN THE PLAN SET. THIS
RECORD SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE OWNER

FOLLOWING COMPLETION OF WORK.

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

PROPOSED UNDERGROUND 2"

WATER LINE

DRAWN BY

SI
T

E
 D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
S

CHECKED BY

engineering & design, llc.

STONEFIELD

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
T

A
U

R
A

N
T

&
 M

U
L

T
I-

T
E

N
A

N
T

 R
E

T
A

IL

P
A

R
C

E
L

 I
D

: 
2
0
-2

2
-3

8
0
-0

3
3

3
3
5
 B

IG
 B

E
A

V
E

R
 R

O
A

D
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 T
R

O
Y

, 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
M

IC
H

IG
A

N

e
n
gi

n
e
e
ri

n
g 

&
 d

e
si

gn
, 
llc

.

ST
O

N
E
F
IE

L
D

R
u
th
e
rf
o
rd
, 
N
J 
·

N
e
w

 Y
o
rk

, 
N

Y
 ·
Is
la
n
d
ia
, 
N
Y
 ·

B
lo

o
m

fi
e
ld

 H
ill

s,
 M

I

w
w

w
.s

to
n
e
fi
e
ld

e
n
g.

co
m

2
3
5
0
 F

ra
n
k
lin

 R
o
ad

, 
Su

it
e
 2

1
0
, 
B

lo
o
m

fi
e
ld

 H
ill

s,
 M

I 
4
8
3
0
2

P
h
o
n
e
 2

4
8
.3

0
9
.3

8
0
7

MTP/JRI/JM TP

T
:\
2
0
1
4
\T

-1
4
4
1
1
 A

L
R

IG
- 

3
3
5
 E

. 
B

IG
 B

E
A

V
E
R

, 
T

R
O

Y
, 
M

I\
C

A
D

D
\P

L
O

T
\S

D
P
-0

6
-U

T
IL

.D
W

G

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
R

E
V

.
D

A
T

E

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
0
1

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
1
4

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
0
2

0
1
/0

7
/2

0
1
5

G

2''W

PROPOSED UNDERGROUND 

FIRE PROTECTION LINE

E/T/C PROPOSED UNDERGROUND 

ELECTRIC/PHONE/CABLE LINE

UTILITY PLAN

C-6
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0' 40'20'20'

1" = 20'

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

SAN



DRAWN BY

SI
T

E
 D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
S

CHECKED BY

engineering & design, llc.

STONEFIELD

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
T

A
U

R
A

N
T

&
 M

U
L

T
I-

T
E

N
A

N
T

 R
E

T
A

IL

P
A

R
C

E
L

 I
D

: 
2
0
-2

2
-3

8
0
-0

3
3

3
3
5
 B

IG
 B

E
A

V
E

R
 R

O
A

D
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 T
R

O
Y

, 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
M

IC
H

IG
A

N

e
n
gi

n
e
e
ri

n
g 

&
 d

e
si

gn
, 
llc

.

ST
O

N
E
F
IE

L
D

R
u
th
e
rf
o
rd
, 
N
J 
·

N
e
w

 Y
o
rk

, 
N

Y
 ·
Is
la
n
d
ia
, 
N
Y
 ·

B
lo

o
m

fi
e
ld

 H
ill

s,
 M

I

w
w

w
.s

to
n
e
fi
e
ld

e
n
g.

co
m

2
3
5
0
 F

ra
n
k
lin

 R
o
ad

, 
Su

it
e
 2

1
0
, 
B

lo
o
m

fi
e
ld

 H
ill

s,
 M

I 
4
8
3
0
2

P
h
o
n
e
 2

4
8
.3

0
9
.3

8
0
7

MTP/JRI/JM TP

T
:\
2
0
1
4
\T

-1
4
4
1
1
 A

L
R

IG
- 

3
3
5
 E

. 
B

IG
 B

E
A

V
E
R

, 
T

R
O

Y
, 
M

I\
C

A
D

D
\P

L
O

T
\S

D
P
-0

7
-L

G
H

T
.D

W
G

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
R

E
V

.
D

A
T

E

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
0
1

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
1
4

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
0
2

0
1
/0

7
/2

0
1
5

PROPOSED LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE

MANUFACTURERLLFDISTRIBUTIONSECURITY LIGHTINGQUANTITYLABELSYMBOL IES FILE

B 1 3 0.85XGBM-3-LED-SS-CW-HSS AREA LIGHT LSI INDUSTIRES

A 4 5 0.85XGBM-5-LED-SS-CW AREA LIGHT LSI INDUSTRIES XGBM-5-LED-SS-CW.IES

X (XX')

FULL SITE 1.87 FC 0.0 FC 10.0 FC N/A N/A

DESCRIPTION AVERAGE MINIMUM MAXIMUM MAX/MIN AVG/MIN

LIGHTING STATISTICS

PROPOSED LIGHT FIXTURE LABEL

(PROPOSED MOUNTING HEIGHT)

LIGHTING PLAN

C-7

PROPERTY LINE (VERTICAL) 0.04 FC 0.0 FC 0.30 FC N/A N/A

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0' 40'20'20'

1" = 20'

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL

ORDINANCE SECTION REQUIRED

LIGHTING REQUIREMENTS

PROPOSED

§13.05.C.2.A MAXIMUM INTENSITY AT POLE BASE

BUSINESS HOURS: 20 FC

NON-BUSINESS HOURS: 10 FC

10 FC

§13.05.C.2.B MAXIMUM INTENSITY AT PROPERTY

LINE (AT 5 FT ABOVE GRADE)

RESIDENTIAL: 0.1 FC

NON-RESIDENTIAL: 1 FC

RESIDENTIAL

0.10 FC

NON-RESIDENTIAL

0.30 FC

§13.05.C.3 MAXIMUM POLE HEIGHT: 25 FT 20 FT



EXISTING SOIL BOUNDARY

LOD LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE

SF SILT FENCE

PROPOSED SOIL STOCKPILE

SOIL CHARACTERISTICS

MORE THAN 80"

C/D

33 - Lenawee Silty Clay Loam

HYDROLOGIC SOIL GROUP

DEPTH TO RESTRICTIVE LAYER

0.20 TO 0.57 INCHES / HRSOIL PERMEABILITY

ABOUT 0 INCHESDEPTH TO WATER TABLE

SOURCE: INFORMATION OBTAINED FROM COUNTY

SOIL SURVEY AND GEOTECHNICAL REPORT

SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION

1. INSTALL SOIL EROSION MEASURES

2. DEMOLISH EXISTING STRUCTURES.  ALL EXPOSED SOIL AREAS FOR

DEMOLITION SHALL BE STABILIZED TEMPORARILY UNTIL NEXT PHASE OF

CONSTRUCTION BEGINS.

3. ROUGH GRADING AND TEMPORARY SEEDING.

4. INSTALL INLET FILTERS.

5. COMMENCE BUILDING CONSTRUCTION AND SITE IMPROVEMENTS

6. LANDSCAPING IMPROVEMENTS AND FINAL SEEDING.

7. REMOVE SILT FENCE AND SOIL EROSION MEASURES.

FLOW

TOE OF SLOPE GEOTEXTILE

(SPACING 6'-0" C TO C)

2" x 2" FENCE POST

6
"

6"

2
'-
0
" 

(M
IN

.)

(3'-0" WIDE)

MAX. 10'-0"

DESIRABLE

2
'-
0
"6" x 6" TRENCH

DRIVE POST PLUMB
OR SLIGHTLY UPHILL

NOTES:

1.  SECURELY FASTEN GEOTEXTILE TO FENCE POST BY USE OF WIRE TIES, HOG RINGS, STAPLES OR

POCKETS.  FOUR TO SIX FASTENERS PER POST.

2.  BURY BOTTOM 1'-0" OF GEOTEXTILE AND TAMP IN PLACE.

3.  SECURELY FASTEN ENDS OF INDIVIDUAL ROLLS OF GEOTEXTILE  TO A POST BY WRAPPING

EACH END OF THE GEOTEXTILE AROUND THE POST TWICE AND ATTACHING AS SPECIFIED IN

NOTE 1  ABOVE.  SPLICING OF INDIVIDUAL ROLLS SHALL NOT OCCUR AT LOW POINTS.

4.  SET SILT FENCE WITHIN PROJECT LIMITS.  10'-0" IS DESIRABLE.

SILT FENCE DETAIL

MAX SIDE SLOPE
3

1

MAINTAIN SOIL STOCKPILE

STABILIZATION

35' MAX

INSTALL SILT FENCE

AROUND SOIL STOCPILE

SOIL STOCKPILE DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

EXISTING GROUND

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

PUBLIC
R.O.W.

75' OR GREATER
AS REQUIRED

PUBLIC
R.O.W.75' OR GREATER

EXISTING
GROUND

20'

6" MIN.

PROFILE AND PLAN VIEW

6"
6"

NOTE: PROVIDE TRANSITION BETWEEN THE STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AND THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY.

NOT TO SCALE

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION

ENTRANCE DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

FLOOD HAZARD AREA NOTES:

1. THERE ARE NO RIPARIAN ZONES ON SITE.

2. THERE ARE NO FLOODWAYS ON SITE.

3. NO PORTION OF THE SITE IS WITHIN THE 100-YR FLOOD AREA

4. ALL ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE BASED ON NGVD 1927 DATUM.

ENVIRONMENTAL NOTES:

1. THERE ARE NO WETLANDS ON SITE.

2. THERE ARE NO STREAMS OR WATERWAYS ON SITE.

3. REFER TO STORMWATER MANAGEMENT REPORT FOR SOIL

INFORMATION AND LAND USE FOR SURROUNDING AREA
  

DRAWN BY

SI
T

E
 D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
S

CHECKED BY

engineering & design, llc.

STONEFIELD

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
T

A
U

R
A

N
T

&
 M

U
L

T
I-

T
E

N
A

N
T

 R
E

T
A

IL

P
A

R
C

E
L

 I
D

: 
2
0
-2

2
-3

8
0
-0

3
3

3
3
5
 B

IG
 B

E
A

V
E

R
 R

O
A

D
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 T
R

O
Y

, 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
M

IC
H

IG
A

N

e
n
gi

n
e
e
ri

n
g 

&
 d

e
si

gn
, 
llc

.

ST
O

N
E
F
IE

L
D

R
u
th
e
rf
o
rd
, 
N
J 
·

N
e
w

 Y
o
rk

, 
N

Y
 ·
Is
la
n
d
ia
, 
N
Y
 ·

B
lo

o
m

fi
e
ld

 H
ill

s,
 M

I

w
w

w
.s

to
n
e
fi
e
ld

e
n
g.

co
m

2
3
5
0
 F

ra
n
k
lin

 R
o
ad

, 
Su

it
e
 2

1
0
, 
B

lo
o
m

fi
e
ld

 H
ill

s,
 M

I 
4
8
3
0
2

P
h
o
n
e
 2

4
8
.3

0
9
.3

8
0
7

MTP/JRI/JM TP

T
:\
2
0
1
4
\T

-1
4
4
1
1
 A

L
R

IG
- 

3
3
5
 E

. 
B

IG
 B

E
A

V
E
R

, 
T

R
O

Y
, 
M

I\
C

A
D

D
\P

L
O

T
\S

D
P
-0

8
-S

E
SC

.D
W

G

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
R

E
V

.
D

A
T

E

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
0
1

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
1
4

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
0
2

0
1
/0

7
/2

0
1
5

PROPERTY LINE

SOIL CHARACTERISTICS

MORE THAN 80"

C/D

36A -  Metamora Sandy Loam

HYDROLOGIC SOIL GROUP

DEPTH TO RESTRICTIVE LAYER

0.20 TO 0.57 INCHES / HRSOIL PERMEABILITY

12 - 24 INCHESDEPTH TO WATER TABLE

SOURCE: INFORMATION OBTAINED FROM COUNTY

SOIL SURVEY AND GEOTECHNICAL REPORT

1" TO 3" STONE

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES

1. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SOIL EROSION AND

SEDIMENT CONTROL IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL, STATE, AND

FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS.

2. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DUST CONTROL AND

COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL AIR QUALITY

STANDARDS.

3. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO INSPECT ALL SOIL EROSION

MEASURES WEEKLY AND AFTER A PRECIPITATION EVENT GREATER

THAN 1 INCH. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN AN INSPECTION

LOG ON SITE AND DOCUMENT CORRECTIVE ACTION AS REQUIRED

TAKEN THROUGHOUT THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION.

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL

SOIL EROSION &

SEDIMENT CONTROL
PLAN

C-8

SOIL CHARACTERISTICS

MORE THAN 80"

A/D

41B Aquents, Sandy, Loamy, Undulating

HYDROLOGIC SOIL GROUP

DEPTH TO RESTRICTIVE LAYER

5.95 TO 19.98 INCHES/HRSOIL PERMEABILITY

ABOUT 0 INCHESDEPTH TO WATER TABLE

SOURCE: INFORMATION OBTAINED FROM COUNTY

SOIL SURVEY AND GEOTECHNICAL REPORT

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0' 40'20'20'

1" = 20'

LENGTH=L

WIDTH=W

DEPTH=D

DUMP STRAP

1" REBAR FOR BAG
REMOVAL FROM INLET

DUMP STRAP

FOAM

CURB OPENING

DUMP STRAPS

1" REBAR FOR BAG
REMOVAL FROM INLET

EXPANSION
RESTRAINT (1/4"
NYLON ROPE, 2"
FLAT WASHERS)

INLET FILTER
BAG

FOAM

BAG DETAIL
INSTALLATION DETAIL

INLET
GRATE

INLET FILTER BAG DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

INLET FILTER

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

LOTS 6, 7, 8, & 9, EXCEPTING THEREFORM THE SOUTH 69 FEET, AND ALL

OF LOTS 59 & 60; BIG BEAVER, A PART OF S.W. 1/4 OF SECTION 22, T.2 N.,

R.11 E., CITY OF TROY, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN, AS RECORDED IN

LIBER 21 OF PLATS, PAGE 19 OF OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS. METES &

BOUNDS OF THE SITE ARE AS SHOWN ON THE PLAN.



DRAWN BY

SI
T

E
 D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
S

CHECKED BY

engineering & design, llc.

STONEFIELD

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
T

A
U

R
A

N
T

&
 M

U
L

T
I-

T
E

N
A

N
T

 R
E

T
A

IL

P
A

R
C

E
L

 I
D

: 
2
0
-2

2
-3

8
0
-0

3
3

3
3
5
 B

IG
 B

E
A

V
E

R
 R

O
A

D
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 T
R

O
Y

, 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
M

IC
H

IG
A

N

e
n
gi

n
e
e
ri

n
g 

&
 d

e
si

gn
, 
llc

.

ST
O

N
E
F
IE

L
D

R
u
th
e
rf
o
rd
, 
N
J 
·

N
e
w

 Y
o
rk

, 
N

Y
 ·
Is
la
n
d
ia
, 
N
Y
 ·

B
lo

o
m

fi
e
ld

 H
ill

s,
 M

I

w
w

w
.s

to
n
e
fi
e
ld

e
n
g.

co
m

2
3
5
0
 F

ra
n
k
lin

 R
o
ad

, 
Su

it
e
 2

1
0
, 
B

lo
o
m

fi
e
ld

 H
ill

s,
 M

I 
4
8
3
0
2

P
h
o
n
e
 2

4
8
.3

0
9
.3

8
0
7

MTP/JRI/JM TP

T
:\
2
0
1
4
\T

-1
4
4
1
1
 A

L
R

IG
- 

3
3
5
 E

. 
B

IG
 B

E
A

V
E
R

, 
T

R
O

Y
, 
M

I\
C

A
D

D
\P

L
O

T
\S

D
P
-0

9
-S

T
R

M
.D

W
G

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
R

E
V

.
D

A
T

E

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
0
1

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
1
4

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
0
2

0
1
/0

7
/2

0
1
5

EXCAVATION, SOIL PREPARATION, AND DEWATERING NOTES

1. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO REVIEW THE REFERENCED

GEOTECHNICAL DOCUMENTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THESE

DOCUMENTS SHALL BE CONSIDERED A PART OF THE PLAN SET.

2. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO PREPARE SUBGRADE SOILS

BENEATH ALL PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS AND BACKFILL ALL

EXCAVATIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH RECOMMENDATIONS  BY THE

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER OF RECORD.

3. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING SHORING FOR ALL

EXCAVATIONS AS REQUIRED.  CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE THE

SHORING DESIGN PREPARED BY A QUALIFIED PROFESSIONAL.   SHORING

DESIGNS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN,

LLC. AND THE OWNER PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

4. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT ALL OPEN

EXCAVATIONS ARE PERFORMED AND PROTECTED IN ACCORDANCE

WITH THE LATEST OSHA REGULATIONS.

5. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DEWATERING DESIGN

AND OPERATIONS, AS REQUIRED, TO CONSTRUCT THE PROPOSED

IMPROVEMENTS.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ANY REQUIRED

PERMITS FOR DEWATERING OPERATIONS AND GROUNDWATER

DISPOSAL.

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES

1. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT

CONTROL IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL

REQUIREMENTS.

2. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DUST CONTROL AND

COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL AIR QUALITY

STANDARDS.

3. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO INSPECT ALL SOIL EROSION

MEASURES WEEKLY AND AFTER A PRECIPITATION EVENT GREATER

THAN 1 INCH. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN AN INSPECTION

LOG ON SITE AND DOCUMENT CORRECTIVE ACTION AS REQUIRED

TAKEN THROUGHOUT THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION.

DRAINAGE NOTES

1. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO CALL THE APPROPRIATE

AUTHORITY FOR NOTICE OF CONSTRUCTION/EXCAVATION  AND

UTILITY MARK OUT PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION IN

ACCORDANCE WITH STATE LAW.  CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO

CONFIRM THE HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATION OF UTILITIES IN

THE FIELD.  SHOULD A DISCREPANCY EXIST BETWEEN THE FIELD

LOCATION OF A UTILITY AND THE LOCATION SHOWN ON THE PLAN

SET OR SURVEY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY STONEFIELD

ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. IMMEDIATELY IN WRITING.

2. THE CONTRACTOR TO PERFORM A TEST PIT PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION (RECOMMEND 30 DAYS PRIOR) AT LOCATIONS OF

EXISTING UTILITY CROSSINGS FOR STORMWATER, WATER,  AND

SANITARY SEWER CONNECTION IMPROVEMENTS.   SHOULD A

CONFLICT EXIST, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY

STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. IN WRITING.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL START CONSTRUCTION OF ANY STORMWATER

LINES AT THE LOWEST INVERT AND WORK UP-GRADIENT.

4. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO MAINTAIN A RECORD OF THE

AS-BUILT LOCATIONS OF ALL PROPOSED UNDERGROUND

INFRASTRUCTURE.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTE ANY

DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN THE AS-BUILT LOCATIONS AND THE

LOCATIONS DEPICTED WITHIN THE PLAN SET. THIS RECORD SHALL BE

PROVIDED TO THE OWNER FOLLOWING COMPLETION OF WORK.

5. CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE TO CONFIRM ROOF LEADER LOCATIONS

WITH CANOPY AND BUILDING PLANS.

PLAN VIEW SCALE

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL

PROPERTY LINE

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0' 40'20'20'

1" = 20'

(H)

STORMWATER

MANAGEMENT PLAN

C-9

09

PROPOSED CONTOUR

PROPOSED STORMWATER PIPE

PROPOSED STORMWATER

STRUCTURES
MH MH

670



3,000 SF

PROPOSED RETAIL
5,900 SF

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
T

A
U

R
A

N
T

2
,0

0
0
 S

F

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
T

A
U

R
A

N
T

/ 
R

E
T

A
IL

2
,0

0
0
 S

F

16 TMD

18 PAH

1 TCG

1 AR

10 TOE

20 JCBP
1 TCG

13 PLOL

12 TMD

1 TCG

10 TMD

1 TCG

11 TMD

1 TCG

5 VPT

3 VPT

1 TCG

5 FG

5 VR

1 TCG

3 VR

3 FG

3 VPT

3 FG

3 VR

1 TCG

5 VR

3 FG

PROP. TREE LINE

PROP. SHRUBS TO BE SET BACK

5' FROM BACK OF CURB (TYP.)

PROP. MULCH BED (TYP.)

PROP. LAWN AREA (TYP.)

PROP. LAWN

AREA (TYP.)

PROP. LAWN AREA (TYP.)

EXIST. SCREEN PLANTINGS TO REMAIN (TYP.)

1 AR
23 JCBP

1 AR

23 JCBP

1 AR
23 JCBP

1 AR

1 AR

23 JCBP

23 JCBP

23 JCBP

47 HSD

15 PAH
25 HSD

1 TCG

3 TMD

5 SBAW

7 PAH

26 PAH

8 SBAW

14 TMD

12 PA

3 TOE

SEE TYPICAL PLANTER

DETAIL FOR PLANT SPECIES

16 LM

8 HSD

1 GTIS

16 LM

8 NFBW

DRAWN BY

SI
T

E
 D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
S

CHECKED BY

engineering & design, llc.

STONEFIELD

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
T

A
U

R
A

N
T

&
 M

U
L

T
I-

T
E

N
A

N
T

 R
E

T
A

IL

P
A

R
C

E
L

 I
D

: 
2
0
-2

2
-3

8
0
-0

3
3

3
3
5
 B

IG
 B

E
A

V
E

R
 R

O
A

D

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 T

R
O

Y
, 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
M

IC
H

IG
A

N

e
n
gi

n
e
e
ri

n
g 

&
 d

e
si

gn
, 
llc

.

ST
O

N
E
F
IE

L
D

R
u
th
e
rf
o
rd
, 
N
J 
·

N
e
w

 Y
o
rk

, 
N

Y
 ·
Is
la
n
d
ia
, 
N
Y
 ·

B
lo

o
m

fi
e
ld

 H
ill

s,
 M

I

w
w

w
.s

to
n
e
fi
e
ld

e
n
g.

co
m

2
3
5
0
 F

ra
n
k
lin

 R
o
ad

, 
Su

it
e
 2

1
0
, 
B

lo
o
m

fi
e
ld

 H
ill

s,
 M

I 
4
8
3
0
2

P
h
o
n
e
 2

4
8
.3

0
9
.3

8
0
7

MTP/JRI/JM TP

T
:\
2
0
1
4
\T

-1
4
4
1
1
 A

L
R

IG
- 

3
3
5
 E

. 
B

IG
 B

E
A

V
E
R

, 
T

R
O

Y
, 
M

I\
C

A
D

D
\P

L
O

T
\S

D
P
-1

0
-L

A
N

D
.D

W
G

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
R

E
V

.
D

A
T

E

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
0
1

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
1
4

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
0
2

0
1
/0

7
/2

0
1
5

1. QUALITY OF WORK AND MATERIALS

A. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH ALL MATERIALS AND PERFORM ALL WORK IN ACCORDANCE

WITH THESE SPECIFICATIONS, APPROVED OR FINAL DRAWINGS, AND INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED BY THE

PROJECT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS, OR OWNER/OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.  ALL

WORK COMPLETED AND MATERIALS FURNISHED AND INSTALLED SHALL BE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH

THE INTENTION OF THE SPECIFICATIONS, DRAWINGS, AND INSTRUCTIONS AND EXECUTED WITH THE

STANDARD LEVEL OF CARE FOR THE LANDSCAPE INDUSTRY.

2. WEATHER CONDITIONS

A. WORK MUST BE CARRIED OUT ONLY DURING WEATHER CONDITIONS FAVORABLE TO LANDSCAPE

CONSTRUCTION AND TO THE HEALTH AND WELFARE OF PLANTS.  THE SUITABILITY OF SUCH WEATHER

CONDITIONS SHALL BE DETERMINED BY THE PROJECT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR GOVERNING MUNICIPAL

OFFICIAL.

3. SAMPLES

A. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR, BEFORE ORDERING OR PURCHASING

MATERIALS, TO PROVIDE SAMPLES OF THOSE MATERIALS TO THE PROJECT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR

GOVERNING MUNICIPAL OFFICIAL FOR APPROVAL, IF SO REQUESTED.

B. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS TO SUBMIT CERTIFICATION TAGS FROM TREES, SHRUBS AND SEED

VERIFYING TYPE AND PURITY.

4. NOTIFICATION OF DELIVERY

A. UNLESS OTHERWISE AUTHORIZED BY THE PROJECT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR GOVERNING MUNICIPAL

OFFICIAL, THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE NOTICE AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT HOURS (48

HRS.) IN ADVANCE OF THE ANTICIPATED DELIVERY DATE OF ANY PLANT MATERIALS TO THE PROJECT SITE.

A LEGIBLE COPY OF THE INVOICE, SHOWING VARIETIES AND SIZES OF MATERIALS INCLUDED FOR EACH

SHIPMENT SHALL BE FURNISHED TO THE PROJECT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, OR GOVERNING MUNICIPAL

OFFICIAL.

B. THE PROJECT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR GOVERNING MUNICIPAL OFFICIAL RESERVES THE RIGHT TO

INSPECT AND REJECT PLANTS AT ANY TIME AND AT ANY PLACE.

5. PROTECTION OF EXISTING VEGETATION

A. BEFORE COMMENCING WORK, ALL EXISTING VEGETATION WHICH COULD BE IMPACTED AS A RESULT OF

THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES MUST BE PROTECTED FROM DAMAGE BY THE INSTALLATION

OF TREE PROTECTION FENCING.  FENCING SHALL BE LOCATED AT THE DRIP-LINE OR LIMIT OF

DISTURBANCE AS DEPICTED WITHIN THE APPROVED OR FINAL PLAN SET, ESTABLISHING THE TREE

PROTECTION ZONE.  FENCE INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVIDED “TREE

PROTECTION FENCE DETAIL.”  NO WORK MAY BEGIN UNTIL THIS REQUIREMENT IS FULFILLED.  THE

FENCING SHALL BE INSPECTED REGULARLY BY THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR AND MAINTAINED UNTIL ALL

CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE BEEN COMPLETED.

B. IN ORDER TO AVOID DAMAGE TO ROOTS, BARK OR LOWER BRANCHES, NO VEHICLE, EQUIPMENT, DEBRIS,

OR OTHER MATERIALS SHALL BE DRIVEN, PARKED OR PLACED WITHIN THE TREE PROTECTION ZONE.  ALL

ON-SITE CONTRACTOR'S SHALL USE ANY AND ALL PRECAUTIONARY MEASURES WHEN PERFORMING WORK

AROUND TREES, WALKS, PAVEMENTS, UTILITIES, AND ANY OTHER FEATURES EITHER EXISTING OR

PREVIOUSLY INSTALLED UNDER THIS CONTRACT.

C. IN RARE INSTANCES WHERE EXCAVATING, FILL, OR GRADING IS REQUIRED WITHIN THE DRIP-LINE OF

TREES TO REMAIN, THE WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED AS FOLLOWS:

1. TRENCHING: WHEN TRENCHING OCCURS AROUND TREES TO REMAIN, THE TREE ROOTS SHALL NOT BE

CUT, BUT THE TRENCH SHALL BE TUNNELED UNDER OR AROUND THE ROOTS BY CAREFUL HAND DIGGING

AND WITHOUT INJURY TO THE ROOTS.  NO ROOTS, LIMBS, OR WOODS ARE TO HAVE ANY PAINT OR

MATERIAL APPLIED TO ANY SURFACE.

2. RAISING GRADES: WHEN THE GRADE AT AN EXISTING TREE IS BELOW THE NEW FINISHED GRADE, AND

FILL NOT EXCEEDING 6 INCHES (6") IS REQUIRED, CLEAN, WASHED GRAVEL FROM ONE TO TWO INCHES

(1" - 2") IN SIZE SHALL BE PLACED DIRECTLY AROUND THE TREE TRUNK.  THE GRAVEL SHALL EXTEND

OUT FROM THE TRUNK ON ALL SIDES A MINIMUM OF 18 INCHES (18") AND FINISH APPROXIMATELY TWO

INCHES (2") ABOVE THE FINISH GRADE AT TREE.  INSTALL GRAVEL BEFORE ANY EARTH FILL IS PLACED.

NEW EARTH FILL SHALL NOT BE LEFT IN CONTACT WITH THE TRUNK OF ANY TREE REQUIRING FILL.

WHERE FILL EXCEEDING 6 INCHES (6") IS REQUIRED, A DRY LAID TREE WELL SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED.

IF APPLICABLE, TREE WELL INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVIDED “TREE WELL

DETAIL.”

3. LOWERING GRADES: EXISTING TREES LOCATED IN AREAS WHERE THE NEW FINISHED GRADE IS TO BE

LOWERED, SHALL HAVE RE-GRADING WORK DONE BY HAND TO THE INDICATED ELEVATION, NO GREATER

THAN SIX INCHES (6”).  ROOTS SHALL BE CUT CLEANLY THREE INCHES (3") BELOW FINISHED GRADE

UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A LICENSED ARBORIST.  WHERE CUT EXCEEDING 6 INCHES (6") IS REQUIRED,

A DRY LAID RETAINING WALL SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED.  IF APPLICABLE, THE RETAINING WALL

INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVIDED “TREE RETAINING WALL DETAIL.”

6. SOIL AMENDMENTS

A. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A SOIL TEST OF THE IN-SITU TOPSOIL BY A CERTIFIED SOIL

LABORATORY PRIOR TO PLANTING.  LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALLOW FOR A TWO WEEK

TURNAROUND TIME FROM SUBMITTAL OF SAMPLE TO NOTIFICATION OF RESULTS.

B. BASED ON SOIL TEST RESULTS, ADJUST THE RATES OF LIME AND FERTILIZER THAT SHALL BE MIXED INTO

THE TOP SIX INCHES (6”) OF TOPSOIL.  THE LIME AND FERTILIZER RATES PROVIDED WITHIN THE “SEED

SPECIFICATION” OR “SOD SPECIFICATION” IS APPROXIMATE AND FOR BIDDING PURPOSES ONLY.  IF

ADDITIONAL AMENDMENTS ARE NECESSARY, ADJUST THE TOPSOIL AS FOLLOWS:

MODIFY HEAVY CLAY OR SILT SOILS (MORE THAN 40% CLAY OR SILT) BY ADDING COMPOSTED PINE BARK

(UP TO 30% BY VOLUME) OR GYPSUM.

MODIFY EXTREMELY SANDY SOILS (MORE THAN 85%) BY ADDING ORGANIC MATTER AND/OR DRY,

SHREDDED CLAY LOAM UP TO 30% OF THE TOTAL MIX.

7. TOPSOIL

A. TOPSOIL SHALL BE FERTILE, FRIABLE, NATURAL TOPSOIL OF LOAMING CHARACTER, WITHOUT ADMIXTURE

OF SUBSOIL MATERIAL OBTAINED FROM A WELL-DRAINED ARABLE SITE, FREE FROM ALL CLAY, LUMPS,

COARSE SANDS, STONES, PLANTS, ROOTS, STICKS, AND OTHER FOREIGN MATERIAL GREATER THAN ONE

INCH (1”).

B. TOPSOIL SHALL HAVE A PH RANGE OF 5.0-7.0 AND SHALL NOT CONTAIN LESS THAN 6% ORGANIC MATTER

BY WEIGHT.

C. OBTAIN TOPSOIL ONLY FROM LOCAL SOURCES OR FROM AREAS HAVING SIMILAR SOIL CHARACTERISTICS

TO THAT FOUND AT THE PROJECT SITE.

D. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A                      DEEP LAYER OF TOPSOIL IN ALL PLANTING AREAS.

TOPSOIL SHALL BE SPREAD OVER A PREPARED SURFACE IN A UNIFORM LAYER TO ACHIEVE THE DESIRED

COMPACTED THICKNESS.  THE SPREADING OF TOPSOIL SHALL NOT BE CONDUCTED UNDER MUDDY OR

FROZEN SOIL CONDITIONS.

8. FINISHED GRADING

A. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED IN THE CONTRACT, THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE

FOR THE INSTALLATION OF TOPSOIL AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF FINE-GRADING WITHIN THE

DISTURBED AREA OF THE SITE.

B. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THAT THE SUB-GRADE ELEVATION MEETS THE FINISHED GRADE

ELEVATION (LESS THE REQUIRED TOPSOIL), IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED OR FINAL GRADING

PLAN.

C. ALL LAWN AND PLANTING AREAS SHALL BE GRADED TO A SMOOTH, EVEN AND UNIFORM PLANE WITH NO

ABRUPT CHANGE OF SURFACE AS DEPICTED WITHIN THE APPROVED OR FINAL CONSTRUCTION SET

UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY THE PROJECT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR MUNICIPAL OFFICIAL.

D. ALL PLANTING AND LAWN AREAS SHALL BE GRADED AND MAINTAINED TO ALLOW A FREE FLOW OF

SURFACE WATER.

9. LAWN (SEED OR SOD)

A. SEED MIXTURE SHALL BE FRESH, CLEAN, NEW CROP SEED.  SOD SHALL BE STRONGLY ROOTED, UNIFORM

IN THICKNESS, AND FREE OF WEEDS, DISEASE, AND PESTS.

B. SEED OR SOD SHALL BE PURCHASED FROM A RECOGNIZED DISTRIBUTOR AND SHALL BE COMPOSED OF

THE MIX OR BLEND WITHIN THE PROVIDED “SEED SPECIFICATION” OR “SOD SPECIFICATION.”

C. REFERENCE LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR AREAS TO BE SEEDED OR LAID WITH SOD.

D. SEEDING SHALL NOT BE PERFORMED IN WINDY WEATHER.  IF THE SEASON OF THE PROJECT COMPLETION

PROHIBITS PERMANENT STABILIZATION, TEMPORARY STABILIZATION SHALL BE PROVIDED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE “TEMPORARY SEEDING SPECIFICATION.”

E. PROTECT NEW LAWN AREAS AGAINST TRESPASSING WHILE THE SEED IS GERMINATING.  FURNISH AND

INSTALL FENCES, SIGNS, BARRIERS OR ANY OTHER NECESSARY TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE DEVICES.

DAMAGE RESULTING FROM TRESPASS, EROSION, WASHOUT, SETTLEMENT OR OTHER CAUSES SHALL BE

REPAIRED BY THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR AT HIS EXPENSE.  REMOVE ALL FENCES, SIGNS, BARRIERS

OR OTHER TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE DEVICES ONCE LAWN HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED.

10. PLANT QUALITY

A. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK (ANSI

Z60.1-2004) OR LATEST REVISION AS PUBLISHED BY THE AMERICAN NURSERY AND LANDSCAPE

ASSOCIATION.

B. IN ALL CASES, BOTANICAL NAMES LISTED WITHIN THE APPROVED OR FINAL PLANT LIST SHALL TAKE

PRECEDENCE OVER COMMON NAMES.

C. ALL PLANTS SHALL BE OF SELECTED SPECIMEN QUALITY, EXCEPTIONALLY HEAVY, TIGHTLY KNIT, SO

TRAINED OR FAVORED IN THEIR DEVELOPMENT AND APPEARANCE AS TO BE SUPERIOR IN FORM, NUMBER

OF BRANCHES, COMPACTNESS AND SYMMETRY.  ALL PLANTS SHALL HAVE A NORMAL HABIT OR SOUND,

HEALTHY, VIGOROUS PLANTS WITH WELL DEVELOPED ROOT SYSTEM.  PLANTS SHALL BE FREE OF

DISEASE, INSECT PESTS, EGGS OR LARVAE.

D. PLANTS SHALL NOT BE PRUNED BEFORE DELIVERY.  TREES WITH ABRASION OF THE BARK, SUNSCALDS,

DISFIGURING KNOTS OR FRESH CUTS OF LIMBS OVER ONE AND ONE-FOURTH INCHES (1-1/4") WHICH

HAVE NOT COMPLETELY CALLOUSED SHALL BE REJECTED.

E. ALL PLANTS SHALL BE TYPICAL OF THEIR SPECIES OR VARIETY AND SHALL HAVE A NORMAL HABIT OF

GROWTH AND BE LEGIBLY TAGGED WITH THE PROPER NAME AND SIZE.

F. THE ROOT SYSTEM OF EACH PLANT SHALL BE WELL PROVIDED WITH FIBROUS ROOTS.  ALL PARTS SHALL

BE SOUND, HEALTHY, VIGOROUS, WELL-BRANCHED AND DENSELY FOLIATED WHEN IN LEAF.

G. ALL PLANTS DESIGNATED BALL AND BURLAP (B&B) MUST BE MOVED WITH THE ROOT SYSTEM AS SOLID

UNITS WITH BALLS OF EARTH FIRMLY WRAPPED WITH BURLAP.  THE DIAMETER AND DEPTH OF THE BALLS

OF EARTH MUST BE SUFFICIENT TO ENCOMPASS THE FIBROUS ROOT FEEDING SYSTEMS NECESSARY FOR

THE HEALTHY DEVELOPMENT OF THE PLANT.  NO PLANT SHALL BE ACCEPTED WHEN THE BALL OF EARTH

SURROUNDING ITS ROOTS HAS BEEN BADLY CRACKED OR BROKEN PREPARATORY TO OR DURING THE

PROCESS OF PLANTING.  THE BALLS SHALL REMAIN INTACT DURING ALL OPERATIONS.  ALL PLANTS THAT

CANNOT BE PLANTED AT ONCE MUST BE HEELED-IN BY SETTING IN THE GROUND AND COVERING THE

BALLS WITH SOIL OR MULCH AND THEN WATERING.  HEMP BURLAP AND TWINE IS PREFERABLE TO

TREATED.  IF TREATED BURLAP IS USED, ALL TWINE IS TO BE CUT FROM AROUND THE TRUNK AND ALL

BURLAP IS TO BE REMOVED.

H. UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS MULTI-STEM, THE TRUNK OF EACH TREE SHALL BE A SINGLE TRUNK

GROWING FROM A SINGLE CROWN OF ROOTS.  NO PART OF THE TRUNK SHALL BE CONSPICUOUSLY

CROOKED AS COMPARED WITH NORMAL TREES OF THE SAME VARIETY.

I. PLANTS TRANSPORTED TO THE PROJECT IN OPEN VEHICLES SHALL BE COVERED WITH TARPS OR OTHER

SUITABLE COVERS SECURELY FASTENED TO THE BODY OF THE VEHICLE TO PREVENT INJURY TO THE

PLANTS.  CLOSED VEHICLES SHALL BE ADEQUATELY VENTILATED TO PREVENT OVERHEATING OF THE

PLANTS. EVIDENCE OF INADEQUATE PROTECTION FOLLOWING DIGGING, CARELESSNESS WHILE IN

TRANSIT, OR IMPROPER HANDLING OR STORAGE SHALL BE CAUSE FOR REJECTION OF PLANT MATERIAL.

ALL PLANTS SHALL BE KEPT MOIST, FRESH, AND PROTECTED.  SUCH PROTECTION SHALL ENCOMPASS THE

ENTIRE PERIOD DURING WHICH THE PLANTS ARE IN TRANSIT, BEING HANDLED, OR ARE IN TEMPORARY

STORAGE.

11. PLANT MEASUREMENTS

A. PLANTS SHALL BE MEASURED WHEN BRANCHES ARE IN THEIR NORMAL POSITION.

B. SHRUBS SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS FOR SPREAD, HEIGHT OR CONTAINER SIZE STATED IN THE

APPROVED OR FINAL PLANT LIST.  THE MEASUREMENTS ARE TO BE TAKEN FROM THE GROUND LEVEL TO

THE AVERAGE HEIGHT OF THE SHRUB AND NOT TO THE LONGEST BRANCH.

C. CALIPER MEASUREMENTS FOR NURSERY GROWN TREES SHALL BE TAKEN AT A POINT ON THE TRUNK SIX

INCHES (6") ABOVE NATURAL GROUND LEVEL FOR TREES UP TO FOUR INCHES (4") IN CALIPER, AND AT A

POINT 12 INCHES (12") ABOVE THE NATURAL GROUND LEVEL FOR TREES EXCEEDING FOUR INCHES (4") IN

CALIPER.

D. THE MEASUREMENTS SPECIFIED ARE THE MINIMUM SIZE ACCEPTABLE AND, WHERE PRUNING IS

REQUIRED, ARE THE MEASUREMENTS AFTER PRUNING.

12. PLANTING OPERATIONS

A. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SUFFICIENT TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT REQUIRED TO CARRY

OUT THE PLANTING OPERATIONS.

B. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CORRESPONDING LANDSCAPE

PLAN AND PLANTING DETAILS.

C. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE BEST EFFORT TO INSTALL PLANTINGS ON THE SAME DAY AS

DELIVERY.  PLANTS THAT REMAIN UNPLANTED FOR A PERIOD OF TIME GREATER THAN THREE (3) DAYS

SHALL BE HEALED IN WITH TOPSOIL OR MULCH AND WATERED AS REQUIRED TO PRESERVE ROOT

MOISTURE.

D. NO PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE PLANTED IN MUDDY OR FROZEN SOIL.

E. PLANTS WITH INJURED ROOTS OR BRANCHES SHALL BE PRUNED PRIOR TO PLANTING UTILIZING CLEAN,

SHARP TOOLS.  ONLY DISEASED OR INJURED PLANTS SHALL BE REMOVED.

F. IF ROCK OR OTHER UNDERGROUND OBSTRUCTION IS ENCOUNTERED, THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

RESERVES THE RIGHT TO RELOCATE OR ENLARGE PLANTING PITS OR DELETE PLANT MATERIAL FROM THE

CONTRACT.

G. INSTALLATION OF PLANT MATERIAL WITHIN SIGHT TRIANGLES IS DISCOURAGED.  IF PLANTS MUST BE

PLANTED WITHIN SIGHT TRIANGLES, TREES SHALL BE LIMBED AND MAINTAINED TO A HEIGHT OF

                        ABOVE GRADE, AND SHRUBS, GROUND COVER, PERENNIALS, AND ANNUALS SHALL BE

MAINTAINED TO A HEIGHT NOT TO EXCEED                        ABOVE GRADE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR

SPECIFIED BY THE GOVERNING MUNICIPALITY OR AGENCY.

H. INSTALLATION SHALL OCCUR DURING THE FOLLOWING SEASONS:

PLANTS (MARCH 15 - DECEMBER 15)

LAWNS (MARCH 15 - JUNE 15 OR SEPTEMBER 1 - DECEMBER 1)

I. THE FOLLOWING TREES ARE SUSCEPTIBLE TO TRANSPLANT SHOCK AND SHALL NOT BE PLANTED DURING

THE FALL SEASON (STARTING SEPTEMBER 15):

ABIES CONCOLOR

ACER BUERGERIANUM

ACER FREEMANII

ACER RUBRUM

ACER SACCHARINUM

BETULA VARIETIES

CARPINUS VARIETIES

CEDRUS DEODARA

CELTIS VARIETIES

CERCIDIPHYLLUM VARIETIES

CERCIS CANADENSIS

CORNUS VARIETIES

CRATAEGUS VARIETIES

13. PLANT SUBSTITUTIONS

A. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE HIS BEST EFFORT TO LOCATE THE PLANT MATERIAL

SPECIFIED ON THE APPROVED OR FINAL PLANT LIST.

B. IF A PLANT IS UNATTAINABLE OR ON THE FALL DIGGING HAZARD LIST AN EQUIVALENT SPECIES OF THE

SAME SIZE MAY BE REQUESTED FOR SUBSTITUTION OF THE ORIGINAL PLANT.

C. ALL SUBSTITUTIONS SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE PROJECT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR MUNICIPAL

OFFICIAL PRIOR TO ORDERING AND INSTALLATION.

14. MULCH

A. DOUBLE SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH OR APPROVED EQUAL SHALL BE USED AS A                          TOP

DRESSING IN ALL SHRUB PLANTING BEDS AND AROUND ALL TREES PLANTED BY LANDSCAPE

CONTRACTOR. GROUND COVER, PERENNIAL, AND ANNUAL PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE MULCHED WITH A

TWO INCH (2”) TOP DRESSING.  SINGLE TREES OR SHRUBS SHALL BE MULCHED TO AVOID CONTACT WITH

TRUNK OR PLANT STEM.  MULCH SHALL BE OF SUFFICIENT CHARACTER AS NOT TO BE EASILY DISPLACED

BY WIND OR WATER RUNOFF.

15. IRRIGATION

A. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL WATER NEW PLANTINGS FROM TIME OF INSTALL AND THROUGHOUT

REQUIRED 90-DAY MAINTENANCE PERIOD UNTIL PLANTS ARE ESTABLISHED.  IF ON-SITE WATER IS NOT

AVAILABLE AT THE PROJECT LOCATION, THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH IT BY MEANS OR A

WATERING TRUCK OR OTHER ACCEPTABLE MANNER.

B. THE QUANTITY OF WATER APPLIED AT ONE TIME SHALL BE SUFFICIENT TO PENETRATE THE SOIL TO A

MINIMUM OF EIGHT INCHES (8") IN SHRUB BEDS AND SIX INCHES (6") IN TURF AREAS AT A RATE WHICH

WILL PREVENT SATURATION OF THE SOIL.

C. IF AN AUTOMATIC IRRIGATION SYSTEM HAS BEEN INSTALLED, IT CAN BE USED FOR WATERING PLANT

MATERIAL.  HOWEVER, FAILURE OF THE SYSTEM DOES NOT ELIMINATE THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR'S

RESPONSIBILITY OF PLANT HEALTH AND ESTABLISHMENT.

16. CLEAN UP

A. DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION/PLANT INSTALLATION, EXCESS AND WASTE MATERIALS SHALL

BE CONTINUOUSLY AND PROMPTLY REMOVED AT THE END OF EACH WORK DAY.  ALL DEBRIS, MATERIALS,

AND TOOLS SHALL BE PROPERLY STORED, STOCKPILED OR DISPOSED OF AND ALL PAVED AREAS SHALL BE

CLEANED.

B. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL DISPOSE OF ALL RUBBISH AND EXCESS SOIL AT HIS EXPENSE TO

AN OFF-SITE LOCATION AS APPROVED BY THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY.

17. GUARANTEE

A. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE ALL PLANT MATERIAL FOR A PERIOD OF

FROM APPROVAL OF LANDSCAPE INSTALLATION BY THE PROJECT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, MUNICIPAL

OFFICIAL, OR OWNER/OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.  LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPPLY THE OWNER

WITH A MAINTENANCE BOND IN THE AMOUNT OF 10% OF THE VALUE OF THE LANDSCAPE INSTALLATION

WHICH WILL BE RELEASED AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE GUARANTEE PERIOD AND ONCE FINAL

ACCEPTANCE HAS BEEN GRANTED BY THE PROJECT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, MUNICIPAL OFFICIAL, OR

OWNER/OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.

B. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND REPLACE DYING, DEAD, OR DEFECTIVE PLANT

MATERIAL AT HIS EXPENSE.  THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY

DAMAGES CAUSED BY HIS COMPANY'S OPERATIONS.

C. ALL REPLACEMENT PLANTS SHALL BE OF THE SAME SPECIES AND SIZE AS SPECIFIED ON THE APPROVED

OR FINAL PLANT LIST.  REPLACEMENTS RESULTING FROM REMOVAL, LOSS, OR DAMAGE DUE TO

OCCUPANCY OF THE PROJECT IN ANY PART, VANDALISM, PHYSICAL DAMAGE BY ANIMALS, VEHICLES, ETC.,

AND LOSSES DUE TO CURTAILMENT OF WATER BY LOCAL AUTHORITIES SHALL BE APPROVED AND PAID

FOR BY THE OWNER.

18. LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE

A. A 90-DAY MAINTENANCE PERIOD SHALL BEGIN IMMEDIATELY AFTER ALL PLANTS HAVE BEEN

SATISFACTORILY INSTALLED.

B. MAINTENANCE SHALL INCLUDE, BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO, REPLACING MULCH THAT HAS BEEN DISPLACED

BY EROSION OR OTHER MEANS, REPAIRING AND RESHAPING WATER RINGS OR SAUCERS, MAINTAINING

STAKES AND GUYS IF ORIGINALLY REQUIRED, WATERING WHEN NEEDED OR DIRECTED, WEEDING,

PRUNING, SPRAYING, FERTILIZING, MOWING THE LAWN, AND PERFORMING ANY OTHER WORK REQUIRED

TO KEEP THE PLANTS IN A HEALTHY CONDITION.

C. MOW ALL GRASS AREAS AT REGULAR INTERVALS TO KEEP THE GRASS HEIGHT FROM EXCEEDING THREE

INCHES (3").  MOWING SHALL BE PERFORMED ONLY WHEN GRASS IS DRY.  MOWER BLADE SHALL BE SET

TO REMOVE NO MORE THAN ONE THIRD (1/3) OF THE GRASS LENGTH.  WHEN THE AMOUNT OF GRASS IS

HEAVY, IT SHALL BE REMOVED TO PREVENT DESTRUCTION OF THE UNDERLYING TURF.  MOW GRASS

AREAS IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO PREVENT CLIPPINGS FROM BLOWING ON PAVED AREAS, AND

SIDEWALKS.  CLEANUP AFTER MOWING SHALL INCLUDE SWEEPING OR BLOWING OF PAVED AREAS AND

SIDEWALKS TO CLEAR THEM FROM MOWING DEBRIS.

D. GRASSED AREAS DAMAGED DURING THE PROCESS OF THE WORK SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE

CONTRACTOR, WHO SHALL RESTORE THE DISTURBED AREAS TO A CONDITION SATISFACTORY TO THE

PROJECT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, MUNICIPAL OFFICIAL, OR OWNER/OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.  THIS

MAY INCLUDE FILLING TO GRADE, FERTILIZING, SEEDING, AND MULCHING.

E. SHOULD THE OWNER REQUIRE MAINTENANCE BEYOND THE STANDARD 90-DAY MAINTENANCE PERIOD, A

SEPARATE CONTRACT SHALL BE ESTABLISHED.

CORNUS VARIETIES

CRATAEGUS VARIETIES

CUPRESSOCYPARIS LEYLANDII

FAGUS VARIETIES

HALESIA VARIETIES

ILEX X FOSTERII

ILEX NELLIE STEVENS

ILEX OPACA

JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA

KOELREUTERIA PANICULATA

LIQUIDAMBAR VARIETIES

LIRIODENDRON VARIETIES

MALUS IN LEAF

NYSSA SYLVATICA

OSTRYA VIRGINIANA

PINUS NIGRA

PLATANUS VARIETIES

POPULUS VARIETIES

PRUNUS VARIETIES

PYRUS VARIETIES

QUERCUS VARIETIES (NOT. Q. PALUSTRIS)

SALIX WEEPING VARIETIES

SORBUS VARIETIES

TAXODIUM VARIETIES

TAXUS B REPANDENS

TILIA TOMENTOSA VARIETIES

ULMUS PARVIFOLIA VARIETIES

ZELKOVA VARIETIES

LANDSCAPE SPECIFICATIONS

SIX INCH (6")

THREE INCH (3")

ONE YEAR (1 YR.)

SEVEN FEET (7')

TWO FEET (2')

SEE LANDSCAPE

SPECIFICATION #6A

FOR SOIL TESTING

REQUIREMENTS

GROUND COVER/PERENNIAL/ANNUAL PLANTING DETAIL

SPACING CHART

A

ROW "A"SPACING "D"

BACKFILL SOIL

°1 PART SOIL AMENDMENT

(BASED ON SOIL TEST)

°3 PARTS NATIVE TOPSOIL

UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

PLANTED ON CENTER (SEE SPACING CHART)

GENTLY PULL ROOTS AWAY FROM

TOPSOIL MASS WITH FINGERS

NOTES:

2" DOUBLE SHREDDED

HARDWOOD MULCH (DO NOT

PLACE MULCH AGAINST THE

BASE OF THE PLANT)

36" O.C.

6" O.C.

8" O.C.

10" O.C.

12" O.C.

15" O.C

18" O.C.

24" O.C.

30" O.C.

30.00"

5.20"

6.93"

8.66"

10.40"

13.00"

15.60"

20.80"

26.00"

DD

D

NOT TO SCALE

NOT TO SCALE

3.  ALL GROUND COVER AREAS SHALL BE TREATED WITH A PRE-EMERGENT PER MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS

1.  THOROUGHLY SOAK THE GROUND COVER ROOT BALL AND ADJACENT PREPARED SOIL SEVERAL TIMES DURING THE FIRST MONTH AFTER PLANTING AND REGULARLY

THROUGHOUT THE FOLLOWING TWO SUMMERS.

2.  SOIL AMENDMENTS:

        °MODIFY HEAVY CLAY OR SILT SOILS (MORE THAN 40% CLAY OR SILT) BY ADDING COMPOSTED PINE BARK (UP TO 30% BY VOLUME) OR GYPSUM

        °MODIFY EXTREMELY SANDY SOILS (MORE THAN 85% SAND) BY ADDING ORGANIC MATTER AND/OR DRY, SHREDDED CLAY LOAM UP TO 30% OF THE TOTAL MIX

DECIDUOUS AND EVERGREEN SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL

ROPES AT TOP OF BALL SHALL BE CUT AND

REMOVED.  FOLD BACK TOP 1/3 OF BURLAP.

ALL NON-BIODEGRADABLE MATERIAL SHALL

BE REMOVED.

PLANTING HOLE SHALL BE 12" TO

18" DEEP.  FOR LARGER SHRUB

ROOT BALLS, MAKE DEPTH MIN. 4"

DEEPER THAN BALL.

SOIL SURFACE ROUGHENED TO

BIND WITH BACKFILL SOIL.

BACKFILL SOIL

°1 PART SOIL AMENDMENT

(BASED ON SOIL TEST)

°3 PARTS NATIVE TOPSOIL

CONTAINER-GROWN PLANT WITH

ROOTS PULLED OUT OF BALL

BALLED AND BURLAPPED PLANT

8" TO 12"

NOTES:

TOP OF SHRUB ROOT BALL SHALL BE SET

FLUSH WITH FINISHED GRADE

3" DOUBLE SHREDDED HARDWOOD

MULCH (DO NOT PLACE MULCH AGAINST

THE BASE OF THE PLANT)

UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

NOT TO SCALE

REFERENCES ARCHITECTURAL GRAPHIC STANDARDS COPYRIGHT 2000

1.  FOR CONTAINER-GROWN SHRUBS, USE FINGERS OR SMALL HAND TOOL TO PULL THE ROOTS OUT OF THE OUTER LAYER OF POTTING SOIL; THEN CUT OR PULL APART ANY ROOTS CIRCLING THE PERIMETER

OF THE CONTAINER.

2.  THOROUGHLY SOAK THE SHRUB ROOT BALL AND ADJACENT PREPARED SOIL SEVERAL TIMES DURING THE FIRST MONTH AFTER PLANTING AND REGULARLY THROUGHOUT THE FOLLOWING TWO SUMMERS.

3.  SOIL AMENDMENTS:

        °MODIFY HEAVY CLAY OR SILT SOILS (MORE THAN 40% CLAY OR SILT) BY ADDING COMPOSTED PINE BARK (UP TO 30% BY VOLUME) OR GYPSUM

        °MODIFY EXTREMELY SANDY SOILS (MORE THAN 85% SAND) BY ADDING ORGANIC MATTER AND/OR DRY, SHREDDED CLAY LOAM UP TO 30% OF THE TOTAL MIX

REFERENCES ARCHITECTURAL GRAPHIC STANDARDS COPYRIGHT 2000

DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:

CUT BANDS OF WIRE BASKET AND

FOLD AWAY FROM TOP OF ROOT

BALL

SET ROOT BALL FLUSH TO GRADE OR

SEVERAL INCHES HIGHER IN POORLY

DRAINING SOILS

DIG WIDE, SHALLOW HOLE WITH

TAPERED SIDES

UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

HOLE SHALL BE 2 1/2 TIMES THE

WIDTH  OF THE ROOT BALL

DO NOT STAKE  OR WRAP TRUNK

4" BUILT-UP EARTH SAUCER

4-6" DEEPER THAN ROOT BALL

TAMP SOIL SOLIDLY AROUND BASE

OF ROOT BALL

SET ROOT BALL ON FIRM PAD IN

BOTTOM OF HOLE

AVOID PURCHASING TREES WITH

TWO LEADERS OR REMOVE ONE AT

PLANTING: OTHERWISE, DO NOT

PRUNE TREE AT PLANTING EXCEPT

FOR SPECIFIC STRUCTURAL

CORRECTIONS

1.  FOR CONTAINER-GROWN TREES, USE FINGERS OR SMALL HAND TOOLS TO PULL THE ROOTS OUT OF THE

OUTER LAYER OF POTTING SOIL; THEN CUT OR PULL APART ANY ROOTS CIRCLING THE PERIMETER OF THE

CONTAINER

2.  THOROUGHLY SOAK THE TREE ROOT BALL AND ADJACENT PREPARED SOIL SEVERAL TIMES DURING THE

FIRST MONTH AFTER PLANTING AND REGULARLY THROUGHOUT THE FOLLOWING TWO SUMMERS.

3.  SOIL AMENDMENTS:

        °MODIFY HEAVY CLAY OR SILT SOILS (MORE THAN 40% CLAY OR SILT) BY ADDING COMPOSTED PINE

         BARK (UP TO 30% BY VOLUME) OR GYPSUM

        °MODIFY EXTREMELY SANDY SOILS (MORE THAN 85% SAND) BY ADDING ORGANIC MATTER AND/OR

         DRY, SHREDDED CLAY LOAM UP TO 30% OF THE TOTAL MIX

BACKFILL SOIL

°1 PART SOIL AMENDMENT

(BASED ON SOIL TEST)

°3 PARTS NATIVE TOPSOIL

ROPES AT TOP OF BALL

SHALL BE CUT AND

REMOVED.  FOLD BACK

TOP 1/3 OF BURLAP.  ALL

NON-BIODEGRADABLE

MATERIAL SHALL BE

REMOVED.

3" DOUBLE SHREDDED

HARDWOOD MULCH (DO NOT

PLACE MULCH IN CONTACT

WITH TREE TRUNK)

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0' 40'20'20'

1" = 20'

SEEDING SPECIFICATIONS

6. APPLY UNROTTED SMALL GRAIN STRAW, HAY FREE OF SEEDS, OR SALT HAY TO ALL SEEDED AREAS AT THE

RATE OF 1 1/2 - 2 TONS PER ACRE OR 70-90 POUNDS PER 1,000 S.F.  SPREAD MULCH SO THAT

APPROXIMATELY 85% OF THE SOIL SURFACE IS COVERED.  ANCHORING OF MULCH SHALL BE

ACCOMPLISHED IMMEDIATELY AFTER PLACEMENT TO MINIMIZE LOSS BY WIND OR WATER.  THIS MAY BE

ACCOMPLISHED BY ONE OF THE FOLLOWING METHODS: PEG AND TWINE, MULCH NETTING, OR LIQUID

MULCH-BINDER.

7. IRRIGATE NEWLY SEEDED AREAS WITH A MINIMUM OF 1/4 INCH OF WATER TWICE A DAY (NOT DURING

PERIODS OF INTENSE SUN) UNTIL VEGETATION IS WELL ESTABLISHED.

3. CONSULT MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND INSTRUCTIONS AND IMPLEMENT AS REQUIRED PRIOR

TO APPLICATION OF SEED.

2. TOPSOIL SHALL BE TILLED, FINE GRADED, AND RAKED FREE OF ALL DEBRIS LARGER THAN 1" IN DIAMETER.

ALL LAWN AREAS SHALL BE SLOPED TO DRAIN OR PER THE APPROVED GRADING PLAN.

1. PRIOR TO SEEDING, MIX TOP 6" LAYER OF TOPSOIL WITH FERTILIZER AND LIME.  10-20-10 FERTILIZER

SHALL BE APPLIED AT THE RATE OF 500 POUNDS PER ACRE OR 11 POUNDS PER 1,000 S.F.  LIME SHALL BE

APPLIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING CHART:

LOAMY SAND, SAND

SANDY LOAM, LOAM, SILT LOAM

CLAY, CLAY LOAM, AND HIGH ORGANIC SOIL

1

2

3

45

90

135

SOIL TEXTURE
TONS/ACRE LBS/1,000 S.F.

ABOVE APPLICATION RATES FOR FERTILIZER AND LIME ARE STANDARD RATES AND SHALL BE ADJUSTED

BASED ON SITE SPECIFIC SOIL TESTS.

5. SEED SHALL BE APPLIED IN TWO DIRECTIONS AT RIGHT ANGLES TO EACH OTHER.  ONCE APPLIED, FIRM

THE SOIL WITH A CORRUGATED LAWN ROLLER TO PROMOTE SEED-TO-SOIL CONTACT.

KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS

STRONG CREEPING RED FESCUE

PERENNIAL RYEGRASS

HARD FESCUE

FINE FESCUE (BLEND)

10

10

75

.25

.25

2.1

MAINTENANCE LEVEL

(C) PERIODIC MOWING (7-14 DAYS), OCCASIONAL FERTILIZATION AND LIME

(D) INFREQUENT OR NO MOWING, FERTILIZATION AND LIME THE FIRST YEAR OF ESTABLISHMENT

SEED MIXTURE

GENERAL LOW MAINTENANCE SEED MIX (#8)

LBS/ACRE LBS/1,000 S.F.

OPTIMAL PLANTING DATES

4.

WHITE CLOVER
5 .10

ZONE 5B & 6A = 3/15-5/31

8/1-10/1

ZONE 6B = 3/1-4/30

8/15-10/15

ZONE 7A & 7B = 2/1-4/30

8/15-10/30

(B) FREQUENT MOWING (4-7 DAYS), OCCASIONAL FERTILIZATION, LIME AND WEED CONTROL

NOT TO SCALE

TREE PROTECTION ZONE/DRIPLINE

TREE PROTECTION FENCE DETAIL

4'

2'

NOTES:

AREA WITHIN TREE

PROTECTION ZONE TO

REMAIN UNDISTURBED

DURING CONSTRUCTION

AREA OF SITE

CONSTRUCTION

AREA OF SITE

CONSTRUCTION

1.  TREE PROTECTION FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED TO FOLLOW TREE CANOPY DRIP LINE OR

PROPOSED LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE.

2.  CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES TO STAY AS FAR AS POSSIBLE FROM TREE PROTECTION FENCE TO

PREVENT COMPACTION OF TREE ROOTS.

6' LONG WOOD OR STEEL

FENCE POSTS.  POSTS

SHALL BE SPACED

HORIZONTALLY 8' ON

CENTER MAXIMUM.

4' TALL FLUORESCENT

ORANGE HIGH-DENSITY

CONSTRUCTION FENCE

OR APPROVED EQUAL

GENERAL NOTES

1. SOME OF THE EXISTING VEGETATION AND DIMENSIONING DEPICTED IS

APPROXIMATED AND SHOULD BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BY THE

CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT "COMMON GROUND ALLIANCE" BY PHONE

AT "811" OR ONLINE AT WWW.CALL811.COM THREE (3) DAYS PRIOR TO

DIGGING FOR A UTILITY MARKOUT.

3. ALL EXISTING SITE FEATURES TO REMAIN UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

(H)

LANDSCAPING PLAN

C-10

1" = 20' 10

TYPICAL PLANTER DETAIL

SCALE: 1" = 10'

(NOTE: PLANTER DESIGN ALTERNATES

WITH TWO LAYOUTS DEPICTED ABOVE)

PLANT LIST

KEY QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE REMARKS

SHADE TREE(S)

AR 6 ACER RUBRUM RED MAPLE 2 1/2-3" CAL. B+B

GTIS 3 GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS VAR. INERMIS 'SHADEMASTER' SHADEMASTER HONEYLOCUST 2 1/2-3" CAL. B+B

TCG 9 TILIA CORDATA 'GREENSPIRE' GREENSPIRE LINDEN 2 1/2-3" CAL. B+B

33

EVERGREEN SHRUB(S)

PLOL 13 PRUNUS LAUROCERASUS 'OTTO LUYKEN' OTTO LUYKEN CHERRYLAUREL 24-30" #3 CAN

TMD 66 TAXUS X MEDIA 'DENSIFORMIS' DENSIFORMIS YEW 24-30" B+B

TOE 13 THUJA OCCIDENTALIS 'EMERALD' EMERALD GREEN ARBORVITAE 5-6' B+B

VR 16 VIBURNUM X RHYTIDOPHYLLUM LEATHERLEAF VIBURNUM 3-4' B+B

108

DECIDUOUS SHRUB(S)

FG 14 FOTHERGILLA GARDENII DWARF FOTHERGILLA 24-30" 3 GAL.

SBAW 13 SPIRAEA X BUMALDA 'ANTHONY WATERER' ANTHONY WATERER SPIREA 18-24" #3 CAN

VPT 11 VIBURNUM PLICATUM TOMENTOSUM DOUBLEFILE VIBURNUM 3-4' B+B

38

GROUND COVER

JCBP 158 JUNIPERUS CONFERTA 'BLUE PACIFIC' BLUE PACIFIC SHORE JUNIPER 15-18" SPRD. #3 CAN

PERENNIAL(S)

HSD 112 HEMEROCALLIS 'STELLA D'ORO' STELLA D'ORO DAYLILY 2 GAL. CONTAINER

LM 144 LIRIOPE MUSCARI 'BIG BLUE' BIG BLUE LILYTURF 1 PT. CONTAINER

NFBW 32 NEPETA X FAASSENII 'BLUE WONDER' BLUE WONDER CATMINT 2 GAL. CONTAINER

288

ORNAMENTAL GRASS(ES)

PA 12 PENNISETUM ALOPECUROIDES FOUNTAIN GRASS 2 GAL. CONTAINER

PAH 66 PENNISETUM ALOPECUROIDES 'HAMELN' DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS 2 GAL. CONTAINER

78

NOTE: IF ANY DISCREPANCIES OCCUR BETWEEN AMOUNTS SHOWN ON THE LANDSCAPE PLAN AND WITHIN THE PLANT LIST, THE PLAN SHALL DICTATE.



9

7 85

3

12

1

10

9

PLAN

4' BETWEEN

 CONTRACTION

JOINTS

12' BETWEEN EXPANSION JOINTS

WIDTH

SEE

PLAN

X X X X X X X X X

6" X 6" GRID, W2.9 X W2.9

WELDED WIRE MESH

REINFORCED CONCRETE WALKWAY DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:

1. MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE SHALL BE  1
4" PER FOOT.

2. 1
4" EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT 12' INTERVALS WITH PRE-MOLDED,

BITUMINOUS JOINT FILLER, RECESSED 1
4" FROM THE SURFACE.

3. 1" DEEP BY  14" WIDE, TOOLED CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT 4'  INTERVALS.
4. EXPANSION JOIN SHALL BE PROVIDED WHERE ADJACENT TO A BUILDING.

WIDTH (SEE PLAN)

SECTION

FINISHED GRADE SHALL BE

FLUSH WITH ABUTTING

SIDEWALK

MEET GRADE AT PERIMETER

OF SIDEWALK

APPROVED COMPACTED

SUBGRADE

4" THICK, AIR ENTRAINED

CONCRETE 4,000 PSI AT 28

DAYS

4" THICK, APPROVED CLEAN

CRUSHED STONE

NOT TO SCALE

3000 PSI CONCRETE

FOOTING

12"

36"

6"

U-CHANNEL

60"

SIGN POST DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

CONCRETE CURB DETAIL

NOTES:

1. CONCRETE SHALL BE 3500 PSI AT 28 DAYS, AIR-ENTRAINED.

2. TRANSVERSE EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT 20 FOOT INTERVALS WITH PRE-MOLDED,

BITUMINOUS JOINT FILLER, RECESSED 1
4" FROM SURFACE.

3. HALF DEPTH CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT 10 FOOT INTERVALS.

4. 18" CURB DEPTH SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT DEPRESSED OR FLUSH CURBED AREAS.

18"

6"

8"

SEE

PLAN

EXPANSION JOINT WHERE ABUTTING

CONCRETE SIDEWALK.  GRADE OF

SIDEWALK OR ADJACENT LANDSCAPE

AREA SHALL MEET TOP OF CURB.

1
2" PREFORMED JOINT FILLER SHALL BE

INSTALLED BETWEEN CURB AND

NON-BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT OR

NON-BITUMINOUS BASE COURSE

APPROVED COMPACTED

SUBGRADE

FULL DEPTH PAVEMENT

(SEE DETAIL)

R=1"

HOT TAR SEAL

FLUSH CURB

CURB FLARE CURB FLARE

3' MINIMUM

CLEARANCE

RAMP

1:12 MAXIMUM

SLOPE

WALKWAY

LANDING

1:50 MAXIMUM

SLOPE

CURB RAMP WITH FLARES DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:

1. CROSS SLOPE ON RAMP SHALL NOT EXCEED 1:50 SLOPE.

2. WHERE A 60" X 60" LANDING EXISTS AT THE TOP OF RAMP, RAMP FLARE SHALL NOT EXCEED 1:10 SLOPE.

WHERE LANDING IS NOT PROVIDED RAMP FLARE SHALL NOT EXCEED 1:12 SLOPE.

3. A FLUSH CURB SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM WIDTH OF 36". SEE PLAN FOR EXACT WIDTH.

4. RAMP  SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM RISE OF 6" WITHOUT A HANDRAIL.

WALKWAY RAMP

1:12 MAXIMUM

SLOPE

RAMP

1:12 MAXIMUM

SLOPE

LANDING

1:50 MAXIMUM

SLOPE

LANDING

1:50 MAXIMUM

SLOPE

LANDING

1:50 MAXIMUM

SLOPE

TRANSITION RAMP DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:

1. CROSS SLOPE ON RAMP SHALL NOT EXCEED 2%

2. A FLUSH CURB SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM WIDTH OF 36". SEE PLAN FOR EXACT WIDTH.

3. RAMP SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM RISE OF 6" WITHOUT A HANDRAIL

FLUSH CURB

(SEE NOTE 2)

ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALL MARKINGS
1
8
' 
M

IN
IM

U
M

5'11' 8'

NOT TO SCALE

ADA ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN AND

VAN ACCESSIBLE SUPPLEMENTAL

SIGN (SEE SITE PLAN FOR EXACT

LOCATION)

ADA ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN (SEE

SITE PLAN FOR EXACT LOCATION)
4" WIDE, WHITE STRIPING

AT 24" SPACING

4" WIDE

WHITE PAINT

STRIPE

4" WIDE

WHITE PAINT

STRIPE

PAINTED 4" WHITE

HANDICAPPED

SYMBOL

54" W X 60" H

18"

4'-0"

6"

6" Ø STEEL PIPE FILLED

WITH CONCRETE &

PAINTED TRAFFIC YELLOW

3'-0"

ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN WITH

BOLLARD DETAIL

VAN
ACCESSIBLE

RESERVED
PARKING

66"

NOT TO SCALE

MICHIGAN ACCESSIBLE

PARKING SIGN

12" X 18" (R7-8)

GREEN LETTERS

WHITE BACKGROUND

AZURE BLUE

WHITE SYMBOL

3000 PSI CONCRETE

FOOTING

VAN ACCESSIBLE SIGN

(R7-8P) WHERE INDICATED

ON PLANS

U-CHANNEL

BACKFILL WITH SUITABLE

MATERIAL AND COMPACT

THOROUGHLY

EXISTING ASPHALTNEW ASPHALT

FULL DEPTH ASPHALT PAVEMENT DETAIL

 APPROVED COMPACTED

SUBGRADE

MILLED ASPHALT KEY

1" DEEP X 12" WIDE

HOT TAR SEAL

SAW CUT AND HOT

TAR SEAL

1.5" THICK, HMA SURFACE COURSE

3" THICK, HMA BASE COURSE

4" THICK, APPROVED DENSE

GRADED AGGREGATE

NOTE:

HMA MIX AND DENSE GRADED AGGREGATE

SHALL CONFORM TO STATE DEPARTMENT

OF TRANSPORTATION SPECIFICATIONS.

8"
8"

WIDTH (SEE SITE PLAN)

8"

DEPTH

(SEE SITE PLAN)

1% MINIMUM SLOPE

6" OFFSET

SPLIT FACE BLOCK (8" CMU) FILLED

WITH AIR ENTRAINED CONCRETE

(4000 PSI AT 28 DAYS) WITH #5

VERTICAL REBAR AT 16" ON CENTER

AND #4 HORIZONTAL REBAR AT 16"

ON CENTER (SEE SECTION VIEW)

1% MINIMUM SLOPE

NOT TO SCALE

DOUBLE TRASH / RECYCLE ENCLOSURE DETAIL

PLAN VIEW

6" CONCRETE PAD

(SEE SITE PLAN)

4" Ø BOLLARD

SPREAD AT 4' ON

CENTER (MAX)

NOTE:

MASONRY BLOCK MATERIAL AND COLOR SHALL

BE ARCHITECTURALLY CONSISTENT WITH THE
PROPOSED BUILDING FACADE

GATE AND POST

(SEE FRONT VIEW)ANCHOR SLEEVES FOR

GATE STOP HOLDERS

(SEE FRONT VIEW)

6" CONCRETE PAD

SLAB CONTROL JOINT

CONCRETE FOOTING

AIR ENTRAINED CONCRETE

4000 PSI AT 28 DAYS

(SEE SECTION VIEW)

SECTION VIEW OF WALL

GRADE

3'-4"  MIN

6'-0"

APPROVED CLEAN

CRUSHED STONE

12"

24"

#4 REBAR AT 16" SPACING

(EVERY OTHER

BLOCK COURSE)

#5 REBAR AT 16"

SPACING ON CENTER

#4 REBAR AT 6"

ON CENTER

(CONTINUOUS)

X X X X X X X X

PROVIDE 1/2"

PRE-MOLDED FILLER

AT SLAB / WALL

PROVIDE 4" BLOCK

AS CAP AROUND

ENTIRE WALL

6"

CONCRETE MAT

(SEE DETAIL)

APPROVED COMPACTED

SUBGRADE

AIR ENTRAINED

CONCRETE 4000

PSI AT 28 DAYS

SPLIT FACE BLOCK

(8" CMU) FILLED WITH AIR

ENTRAINED CONCRETE

4000 PSI AT 28 DAYS

LINE POST 2 3 8"Ø MIN.
SCHEDULE 40, GALVANIZED

STEEL POST WITH BLACK

VINYL PVC COATING

GRADE

3"Ø, SCHEDULE 40,

ROUND GALVANIZED

STEEL CORNER & END

POST WITH BLACK

VINYL PVC COATING

NO. 9 GAUGE STEEL WIRE

(2" MESH) WITH BLACK

VINYL PVC COATING

MAX 2" OPENING

BETWEEN POST

AND ADJACENT

CONSTRUCTION

1 5 8"Ø MIN., SCHEDULE 40,
TOP RAIL & HORIZONTAL

BRACE WITH BLACK

VINYL PVC COATING

1 5 8"Ø MIN., SCHEDULE 40,
BOTTOM RAIL WITH BLACK

VINYL PVC COATING

TURN BUCKLE

FRONT VIEW OF GATE

LOCKABLE

LATCH DEVICE

(LOCK OPTIONAL

BY OWNER)

GATE WHEELS

AT END POSTS

HEAVY DUTY HINGES

ANCHOR SLEEVES

SET INTO CONCRETE

CANE BOLT AT EACH GATE

4"

36"

12"

3,000 PSI

CONCRETE

FOOTING

MOUND CONCRETE TO

PREVENT PONDING

2 4

6

MUTCD STADARD SIGN (R1-1)

COLOR:

LEGEND: RED

BACKGROUND: WHITE

SIZE: 36" X 36"

MOUNT: GROUND

NOT TO SCALE

FLUSH CURB DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

ELEVATION SECTION

A-A

C

B (MAXIMUM)

18" CURB

BELOW

PAVEMENT

A A

6"

18"

0"

(FLUSH)

TOP OF CURB

FINAL PAVEMENT GRADESEE PLAN

FLUSH CURB DIMENSIONS

A B C

72" 6" 12"

60" 5" 13"

48" 4" 14"

36" 3" 15"

TOP OF

PAVEMENT

A

A

X X X X X X X X X

6" X 6" GRID, W2.9 X W2.9

WELDED WIRE MESH

REINFORCED 6"

NOT TO SCALENOTES:

1. 1
2" EXPANSION JOINTS WITH WATER SEAL SHALL BE PROVIDED AT 12' INTERVALS WITH PRE-MOLDED,

BITUMINOUS JOINT FILLER, RECESSED 1
4" FROM THE SURFACE.  LONGITUDINAL REBAR TO BE CUT AT

EXPANSION JOINTS.

2. 1" DEEP BY  14" WIDE, TOOLED CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT MID-POINT BETWEEN
EXPANSION JOINTS OR 6' INTERVALS MAX.

3. CONCRETE SHALL RECEIVE  BROOM FINISH.

4. ALL EXPOSED CORNERS TO HAVE 12" CHAMFER.

WIDTH (SEE PLAN)

SECTION

MEET GRADE AT PERIMETER

OF CONCRETE MAT

APPROVED COMPACTED

SUBGRADE
6" THICK, AIR ENTRAINED

CONCRETE 4,000 PSI AT 28 DAYS

6" THICK, APPROVED CLEAN

CRUSHED STONE

CONCRETE MAT

PAINTED 12" WHITE LINE

AT 36" SPACING ON

CENTER

PAINTED 6" WHITE LINE

CROSSWALK DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

SEE PLAN

PAINTED LINES SHALL BE

PARALLEL WITH VEHICULAR

TRAFFIC

BRICK OR CONCRETE PAVER WITH

SQUARE EDGES TO MAINTAIN MAXIMUM

1/2" HORIZONTAL JOINT SEPARATIONS

(COLOR, SHAPE, SIZE AND PATTERN TO

MATCH EXISTING PAVERS)

EDGE RESTRAINT (CURB,

BUILDING OR AS RECOMMENDED

BY MANUFACTURER)

SAND FILLED JOINTS,

 116" MINIMUM TO 3
16"

MAXIMUM

1  12" CONCRETE SAND
BEDDING

4" THICK (MINIMUM),

APPROVED DENSE

GRADED AGGREGATE

APPROVED COMPACTED

SUBGRADE

NOT TO SCALE

BRICK PAVER WALKWAY DETAIL

APPROVED GEOTEXTILE

FILTER

11

DRAWN BY

SI
T

E
 D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
S

CHECKED BY

engineering & design, llc.

STONEFIELD

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
T

A
U

R
A

N
T

&
 M

U
L

T
I-

T
E

N
A

N
T

 R
E

T
A

IL

P
A

R
C

E
L

 I
D

: 
2
0
-2

2
-3

8
0
-0

3
3

3
3
5
 B

IG
 B

E
A

V
E

R
 R

O
A

D
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 T
R

O
Y

, 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
M

IC
H

IG
A

N

e
n
gi

n
e
e
ri

n
g 

&
 d

e
si

gn
, 
llc

.

ST
O

N
E
F
IE

L
D

R
u
th
e
rf
o
rd
, 
N
J 
·

N
e
w

 Y
o
rk

, 
N

Y
 ·
Is
la
n
d
ia
, 
N
Y
 ·

B
lo

o
m

fi
e
ld

 H
ill

s,
 M

I

w
w

w
.s

to
n
e
fi
e
ld

e
n
g.

co
m

2
3
5
0
 F

ra
n
k
lin

 R
o
ad

, 
Su

it
e
 2

1
0
, 
B

lo
o
m

fi
e
ld

 H
ill

s,
 M

I 
4
8
3
0
2

P
h
o
n
e
 2

4
8
.3

0
9
.3

8
0
7

MTP/JRI/JM TP

T
:\
2
0
1
4
\T

-1
4
4
1
1
 A

L
R

IG
- 

3
3
5
 E

. 
B

IG
 B

E
A

V
E
R

, 
T

R
O

Y
, 
M

I\
C

A
D

D
\P

L
O

T
\S

D
P
-1

1
-D

E
T

L
.D

W
G

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
R

E
V

.
D

A
T

E

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
0
1

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
1
4

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 C

IT
Y

 P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
0
2

0
1
/0

7
/2

0
1
5

DETAILS

C-11

AS SHOWN 11



JJ INVESTMENTSWIRELESS

BURGERS
T-TOWNSUB SHOP

ONE STOP

MASSAGE + SPA

JJ INVESTMENTS WIRELESS

BURGERS
T-TOWN SUB SHOP

ONE STOP

MASSAGE + SPA

335 W. Big Beaver Road
Troy, MI

South Elevation

Troy Retail Center

Scale 1/8" = 1'-0"
December 1, 2014

RETAIL DEVELOPMENT
355 BIG BEAVER ROAD

TROY, MICHIGAN
DECEMBER 4, 2014

Overall North and South Elevations
Scale 1/8” = 1’-0”



JJ INVESTMENTSWIRELESS

BURGERS
T-TOWNSUB SHOP

ONE STOP

MASSAGE + SPA

335 W. Big Beaver Road
Troy, MI

South Elevation

Troy Retail Center

Scale 3/16" = 1'-0"
December 1, 2014

Alrig USA

PAINTED STEEL AND 
WOOD TRELLIS STRUCTURE

BRICK VENEER WALL 
CLADDING

FAUX WOOD RAINSCREEN 
SIGN PANEL PINNED OFF 
FACE OF BRICK/STONE

PRE-FINISHED GALVALUME 
METAL COPING 

PRE-CAST MANUFACTURED 
STONE VENEER

PAINTED STEEL CANOPIESEXTERIOR WALL LIGHT 
SCONCE W/ DARK SKY 
CUTOFF

PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM 
AND GLASS STOREFRONT 
SYSTEM 

PAINTED STEEL AND 
WOOD TRELLIS STRUCTURE

HORIZONTAL SIGN PANEL 
BY TENANT

RETAIL DEVELOPMENT
355 BIG BEAVER ROAD

TROY, MICHIGAN
DECEMBER 4, 2014

Enlarged South Elevation
Scale 3/16” = 1’-0”



SUB SHOP
ONE STOP

335 W. Big Beaver Road
Troy, MI

West Elevation

Troy Retail Center

Scale 3/16" = 1'-0"
December 1, 2014

PAINTED STEEL AND 
WOOD TRELLIS STRUCTURE

PRE-FINISHED GALVALUME 
METAL COPING 

PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM 
AND GLASS STOREFRONT 
SYSTEM 

BRICK VENEER WALL 
CLADDING

PRE-CAST MANUFACTURED 
STONE VENEER

PRE-CAST MANUFACTURED 
STONE VENEER

FAUX WOOD HORIZONTAL 
SLATS, TREX OR EQUAL

RETAIL DEVELOPMENT
355 BIG BEAVER ROAD

TROY, MICHIGAN
DECEMBER 4, 2014

Enlarged West Elevation
Scale 3/16” = 1’-0”



JJ INVESTMENTS WIRELESS

BURGERS
T-TOWN SUB SHOP

ONE STOP

MASSAGE + SPA

335 W. Big Beaver Road
Troy, MI

North Elevation

Troy Retail Center

Scale 3/16" = 1'-0"
December 1, 2014

PAINTED STEEL AND 
WOOD TRELLIS STRUCTURE

BRICK VENEER WALL 
CLADDING

FAUX WOOD RAINSCREEN 
SIGN PANEL PINNED OFF 
FACE OF BRICK/STONE

PRE-FINISHED GALVALUME 
METAL COPING 

PRE-CAST MANUFACTURED 
STONE VENEERPAINTED STEEL CANOPIES

EXTERIOR WALL LIGHT 
SCONCE W/ DARK SKY 
CUTOFF

PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM 
AND GLASS STOREFRONT 
SYSTEM 

PAINTED STEEL AND 
WOOD TRELLIS 
STRUCTURE

FAUX WOOD HORIZONTAL 
SLATS, TREX OR EQUAL

HORIZONTAL SIGN PANEL 
BY TENANT

RETAIL DEVELOPMENT
355 BIG BEAVER ROAD

TROY, MICHIGAN
DECEMBER 4, 2014

Enlarged North Elevation
Scale 3/16” = 1’-0”



335 W. Big Beaver Road
Troy, MI

East Elevation

Troy Retail Center

Scale 3/16" = 1'-0"
December 1, 2014

PAINTED STEEL AND 
WOOD TRELLIS STRUCTURE

PAINTED STEEL AND 
WOOD TRELLIS STRUCTURE

PRE-FINISHED GALVALUME 
METAL COPING 

PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM 
AND GLASS STOREFRONT 
SYSTEM 

BRICK VENEER WALL 
CLADDING

PRE-CAST MANUFACTURED 
STONE VENEER

PRE-CAST MANUFACTURED 
STONE VENEER

HORIZONTAL 
SIGN PANEL 
BY TENANT

RETAIL DEVELOPMENT
355 BIG BEAVER ROAD

TROY, MICHIGAN
DECEMBER 4, 2014

Enlarged East Elevation
Scale 3/16” = 1’-0”



 

  PC 2015.01.13 
  Agenda Item # 6 

 

 

 
 
 
 
DATE: January 8, 2015 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: ELECTION OF OFFICERS FOR 2015 
 
 
The Planning Commission By-Laws call for the election of Officers (Chairperson and Vice 
Chairperson) and recommendation of appointment of Zoning Board of Appeals 
Representative each January at the Planning Commission Regular meeting. 
 
The Chair shall take nominations from the floor for each position, with the election 
following immediately thereafter. 
 
Article 3 of the Planning Commission By-Laws is attached for your information. 
 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Planning Commission By-Laws (excerpt). 
 
 
 
G:\PLANNING COMMISSION\Planning Commission Elections PC Memo 01 13 15.doc 



Revised and Approved by Planning Commission 
April 8, 2014   Page 2 
 

ARTICLE III – ELECTION OF OFFICERS AND APPOINTMENT OF 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPRESENTATIVES 

 
Section 1. Each January at the Regular Meeting, the Planning Commission shall: 
 

A. Conduct elections of Officers (Chairperson and Vice Chairperson); 
and 

 
B. Recommend appointment for a Zoning Board of Appeals 

Representative. 
 
The Chairperson shall take nominations from the floor with the election 
immediately thereafter. 
 

Section 2. Candidates receiving a majority vote of the total number of members shall 
be declared elected as a Planning Commission Officer or recommended 
as a Zoning Board of Appeals Representative.   

 
Section 3. The Planning Commission Officers shall take office immediately following 

their election. Officers shall hold their office for a term of one (1) year, or 
until their successors are elected and assume office. The Zoning Board of 
Appeals Representative shall assume his or her responsibilities following 
confirmation of the appointment by City Council. The Zoning Board of 
Appeals Representative shall hold office for a term of one (1) year, or until 
a successor is appointed by City Council and assumes office. 

 
Section 4.   The Method of Voting on Nominees shall be as follows: 

 
A. The Chairperson shall ask for nominations from the floor. A second 

shall not be required in order to nominate a person as an Officer or 
Zoning Board of Appeals Representative. The Chairperson shall 
announce each nomination as he or she hears it. If it becomes 
apparent to the Chairperson that there are no further nominations, 
the Chairperson shall inquire “are there further nominations?” If 
there are no further nominations, the Chairperson shall declare the 
nominations closed. 

 
B. If there is only one nominee for each position, a single resolution 

may be used to elect all the officers. The resolution must be 
approved by a majority of Planning Commission members by a roll 
call vote. 

 
C. If there is only one nominee for a particular position, a resolution 

electing that person to the particular position shall be approved by a 
roll call vote. 



Revised and Approved by Planning Commission 
April 8, 2014   Page 3 
 

D. If there is more than one nominee for a position, voting shall take 
place by calling a rotating roll of the Planning Commission and 
each member is to indicate the name of the individual he or she 
wishes to fill the position. If one candidate receives a majority vote, 
that person shall be deemed elected and the Chairperson shall 
announce such election. If no candidate receives a majority vote, 
the candidate with the least number of votes shall be eliminated 
from the ensuing ballot and the procedure shall be repeated until 
one candidate receives a majority vote. 

 
ARTICLE IV – MEETINGS 

 
Section 1. All meetings shall be posted at City Hall according to the Open Meetings 

Act. The notice shall include the place, date and time of the meeting. 
 
Section 2. All meetings shall be conducted in accordance with generally accepted 

parliamentary procedure. The current version of Robert’s Rules of Orders 
can serve as a guide. 

 
Section 3. Regular Meetings of the Planning Commission shall be held on the 

second and fourth Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. at the Troy City 
Hall, 500 West Big Beaver Road, Troy, Michigan. Site Location Meetings 
may be scheduled by the Planning Commission at any reasonable time in 
accordance with the Open Meetings Act. Any changes in the date or time 
of any meeting shall be posted and noticed in accordance with the Open 
Meetings Act. When a Regular Meeting date falls on or near a legal 
holiday, the Planning Commission may schedule a meeting on a suitable 
alternate date in the same month. 

 
Section 4. The Chairperson may call Special Meetings. In addition, it shall be the 

duty of the Chairperson to call a Special Meeting when requested to do so 
by an affirmative vote of a majority of the Planning Commission members 
present. The business which the Planning Commission may perform at a 
Special Meeting may be the same business that the Planning Commission 
performs at a Regular Meeting. Notice of the time, date and place of the 
Special Meeting shall be given in a manner as required by the Open 
Meetings Act and the Planning Director shall notify all members of the 
Planning Commission not less than 48 hours in advance of a Special 
Meetings. 

 
Section 5. The Chairperson may call Study Meetings. At Study Meetings, the 

Planning Commission shall not vote on any of the following matters: (1) 
any matter requiring a public hearing, (2) matters which must be finally 
approved by the Planning Commission such as Site Plan review 
applications and Special Use Requests, and (3) matters where the 
Planning Commission is acting in an advisory capacity, such as, Rezoning 


	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	3. MINUTES
	December 9, 2014

	4. PUBLIC COMMENT
	5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 1001)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Maps (2)
	Planning Consultant Report
	Site Plan, Architectural Drawings

	6. ELECTION OF OFFICERS FOR 2015
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Bylaws (excerpt) 

	7. PUBLIC COMMENT
	8. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT



